UNESCO ON COASTAL REGIONS AND SMALL ISLANDS

Titles for management, research and capacity-building (1980-1995)



No. 2 March 1997

UNESCO ON COASTAL REGIONS AND SMALL ISLANDS

Titles for management, research and capacity-building (1980-1995)

The designations employed and the presentation of the material in this document do not imply the expression of any opinion whatsoever on the part of the UNESCO Secretariat concerning the legal status of any country, territory, city or area or of their authorities, or concerning the delimitation of their frontiers or boundaries. The ideas and opinions expressed are those of the authors and do not necessarily represent the views of the Organization.

Reproduction is authorized, providing that appropriate mention is made of the source, and copies sent to the address below. This document should be cited as:

UNESCO, 1997. UNESCO on coastal regions and small islands: Titles for management, research and capacity-building (1980-1995). CSI info 2, UNESCO, Paris, 21 pp.

The 'CSI info' series was launched by the Organization in 1997. Information on CSI activities can be obtained at the following address:

Coastal Regions and Small Islands (CSI) Unit, UNESCO, 1 rue Miollis, 75732 Paris Cedex 15, France. Fax: +33-1- 45 68 58 08;

Internet: http://www.unesco.org/csi

E-mail: csi@unesco.org

Published in 1997 by the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization 7, place de Fontenoy, 75352 Paris 07 SP

Printed in UNESCO's workshops on 100% recycled paper. Please recycle.

© UNESCO 1997 Printed in France

Preface

Today (late 1990s) well over half of the world's population lives in coastal areas and, by the end of the new millenium's first decade, an estimated 70-80% will live in close proximity to the sea. Billions of people, poor and rich alike, depend on local coastal fishing for the major part of their animal food protein, and there are similar dependencies on other coastal resources for sustenance, development and recreation. The majority of the world's megacities are coastal, adding to the urgent need for strategies to achieve sustainable development. These regions are also crossroads for peoples of many origins and persuasions, this providing a particularly complex mosaic of cultural groups.

Addressing the variety of problems facing coastal regions and small islands requires transdisciplinary research and the careful formulation of policies for integrated action towards improved management of resources in the coastal belt. The UNESCO endeavour, 'Environment and Development in Coastal Regions and in Small Islands' (CSI), was launched in 1996 in response to the situation. It provides a platform for cross-sectoral cooperation amongst the Organization's different programmes in Member States and with concerned institutions and other partners around the world.

In 1996, as one of its first activities, CSI initiated and coordinated an inventory of published works, accomplished through UNESCO's activities, that contribute to broadening our understanding of coastal region and small island problems and possible solutions. The present volume is the result of this inventory. It is intended to serve as an aid to researchers, resource managers, teachers, decision-makers and other stakeholders.

About this list

This document contains titles of materials which are either (i) published by UNESCO or (ii) a direct result of one or more of its programmes. The common denominator is that all listed materials (books, journals, articles, promotional materials and electronic media) deal with subjects pertinent to coastal regions and small islands.

The list is arranged by the units responsible for or associated with the titles, and the citations are the responsibility of these units. Language versions are indicated as follows: Arabic (Ar), Chinese (Ch), English (E), French (F), Russian (R), Spanish (S).

Many titles can be consulted in libraries and documentation or depository centres, and in some cases extra copies may be available. At the beginning of each section or subsection, the source or contact for further information concerning those titles is indicated. At the end of the document is a list of the full names, addresses etc. of the contacts.

Table of contents

EARTH SCIENCES		
	International Geological Correlation Programme (IGCP)	•
	Selected publications	1
	Charts	4
E c c	OLOGICAL SCIENCES	
	Man and the Biosphere (MAB) Programme	5
	Man and the Biosphere book series	5 5
	MAB Technical Notes	
	South-South Working Papers	5
	Miscellaneous publications linked to co-sponsored activities	6
	UNESCO environmental journal	0
M A	RINE SCIENCES	
	Former Coastal Marine (COMAR) and related programmes	
	Monographs on Oceanographic Methodology	7
	UNESCO Technical Papers in Marine Science	7
	UNESCO Reports in Marine Science	7
	MARINF series	8
	IMS Newsletter	8
	Publications derived from activities through:	
	 UNESCO – Jakarta Office 	8
	 UNESCO – Montevideo Office 	. 9
	UNESCO – New Delhi Office	9
	UNESCO – Doha Office	9
	The World Biodiversity Database series on CD-ROM	9
	Non-serial titles	10
	Miscellaneous publications linked to co-sponsored activities	-10
	Regional projects:	10
	Mangrove project in Asia and the Pacific (UNESCO/UNDP)	10
	 Coastal erosion project in West and Central Africa – WACAF/3 	
	(UN/DIESA-UNEP-UNESCO)	12
	 Coastal marine project in Africa – COMARAF (UNESCO/UNDP) 	12
	Beach and coastal stability project in the Lesser Antilles – COSALC	. 12
	Intergovernmental Oceanographic Commission (IOC)	1
	IOC Technical Series	1.
	IOC Manuals and Guides	. 1
	IOC Workshop Reports	1.
	IOC Training Course Reports	1;
	GESAMP Reports and Studies	1:
	Reports of meetings of experts and equivalent bodies	1
	Brochures	1

Non-serial titles

WATER SCIENCES

Studies and Reports in Hydrology Technical Documents in Hydrology IHP Humid Tropics Programme Series General reports and information documents	17 17 17 17 17
Documents and reports in hydrology published by Regional Offices	
Other sources	
Basic sciences	18
Culture	18
Education	18
Social and human sciences	18
World Heritage Centre	18
World Solar Programme	18
UNESCO periodicals	19
Contact details	20

CSI info No. 2, March 1997

International Geological Correlation Programme (IGCP)

Selected publications

(Contact: Projects Leaders or IGCP)

- International Symposium on Theoretical and Applied Aspects of Coastal and Shelf Evolution, Past and Future jointly with the Inaugural Meeting of IGCP Project 274. Amsterdam, September 19-24, 1988 – Extended Abstracts, List of Participants. 172 pp. (E).
- International Symposium on Theoretical and Applied Aspects of Coastal and Shelf Evolution, Past and Future jointly with the Inaugural Meeting of IGCP Project 274. Amsterdam, September 19-24, 1988 – Supplement (Abstracts and Registrants). 30 pp. (E).
- International Symposium on Theoretical and Applied Aspects of Coastal and Shelf Evolution, Past and Future jointly with the Inaugural Meeting of IGCP Project 274. Amsterdam, September 19-24, 1988 – Excursion Guide. 124 pp. (E).
- Lithostratigraphy and Aminostratigraphy of the Southeastern Virginia Coastal Plain - Field Guide for IGCP Field Trip. July 13, 1989. By J.F. Wehmiller et al. 84 pp. (E).
- International Symposium on Coastal Evolution, Management and Exploration in Southeast Asia. Ipoh, Malaysia, September 4-10, 1989
 The Coastal Zone of Peninsular Malaysia. By A. Isahak et al. IGCP Project 274. 1989. 86 pp. (E).
- AEQUA 2nd Meeting on the Quaternary Portuguese Workshop for the Study of the Quaternary. Madrid, September 25-29, 1989 – Excursion B-1: Mediterranean Littoral. September 29-October 3, 1989. Edited by C. Zazo et al. Published by E.T.S. Ingenieros Industriales. 1989. 99 pp. Deposito legal: M-30656-1989. (E)
- El Cuaternario en Andalucia Occidental. By J. Acosta et al. AEQUA
 (Asociacion Espanola para el Estudio del Cuaternario) Monografias,
 1. Published by Libreria Andaluza. 1989. 193 pp. ISBN 84-600-7270-3. (S).
- Journal of Coastal Research, Vol. 5, No. 1, Winter 1989. Supported by IGCP Project 274. Edited by C.W. Finkl. Published by the Coastal Education and Research Foundation. 1989. 191 pp. ISSN 0749-0208.
- Coastal Evolution in the Quaternary. Oct. 1988-Oct. 1989 Annual Report and Newsletter. IGCP Project 274. Edited by O. van de Plassche. Published by the Free University of Amsterdam. January 1990. 124 pp. (E).
- Neogene and Quaternary Fan-Delta Deposits in Southeastern Spain Field Guidebook – Second Fan-Delta Workshop. Murcia, Spain, June 18-21, 1990. By C.-J. Dabrio et al. Edited by C.-J. Dabrio et al. 1990. 70 pp. Deposito legal M-22797/1990. (E).
- Symposium international PICG 274/ORSTOM sur l'évolution des littoraux des Guyanes et de la zone caraïbe méridionale pendant le Quaternaire. Cayenne, 9-14 novembre 1990 Volume des résumés. No editing. Preliminary publication by Centre ORSTOM, Cayenne. 1990. 197 pp. (F).

- Symposium international PICG 274/ORSTOM sur l'évolution des littoraux des Guyanes et de la zone caraïbe méridionale pendant le Quaternaire. Cayenne, 9-14 novembre 1990 Guide de l'excursion B (Les plaines de Kourou et de Sinnamary). Published by Centre ORSTOM, Cayenne. 1990, 64 pp. (F)
- International Symposium on 'Quaternary Shorelines: Evolution, Processes and Future Changes' and Annual Meeting, IGCP-274 (With Pre- and Post-Symposium Field Trips). La Plata, Province of Buenos Aires, Argentina, November 19-20, 1990 – Abstracts and List of Participants. Published by Provincia de Buenos Aires/ Comision de Investigaciones Cientificas. 83 pp. (E).
- Field Guide La Plata-Samborombon Bay (Province of Buenos Aires, Argentina), November 18, 1990. By U.R. Colado et al. Edited by F. Isla. Published by Provincia de Buenos Aires/Comision de Investigaciones Cientificas. 8 pp. (E).
- Field Guide The Quaternary of Tierra del Fuego (Argentina), November 21-25, 1990. By J.O. Rabassa et al. Edited by F.I. Isla. Published by Provincia de Buenos Aires/Comision de Investigaciones Cientificas. 32 pp. (E).
- Coastal Evolution in the Quaternary 1990 Annual Report and Newsletter.
 IGCP Project 274. Edited by Orson van de Plassche. April 1991. 160 pp. (E).
- Research Conference on Quaternary Coastal Evolution Program and Abstracts - List of Participants. Wakulla Springs Lodge and Conference Center and Apalachicola National Estuarine Research Reserve, Florida, May 6-11, 1991. Sponsored by SEPM (Society for Sedimentary Geology) and IGCP Project 274. (E).
- Research Conference on Quaternary Coastal Evolution Field Guidebook - Neogene/Quaternary Coastal and Nearshore Deposits of NE FL - Modern Barrier and Beach Ridge Plain, St. Vincent Island, FL. Wakulla Springs Lodge and Conference Center and Apalachicola National Estuarine Research Reserve, Florida, May 6-11, 1991. Sponsored by SEPM (Society for Sedimentary Geology) and IGCP Project 274. 95 pp. (E).
- Workshop on Evolution of West Coast of India during Quaternary and Modern Coastal Processes – Abstracts and Full Papers. IGCP Project 274. GOA, June 3-5, 1991. 111 pp. (E).
- Tropical and Subtropical Coastal Evolution in the Quaternary. IGCP Project 274 – 1991 Symposium, Hainan Island, China, July 1991. Abstracts. 36 pp. (E).
- The Field Guidebook of IGCP Project 274 1991 Symposium A Supplement to Excursion Guidebook XVII-XIIIth INQUA Congress.
 By Z. Xitao and L. Bo. Hainan Island, China, July 1991. 9 pp. + references, maps and figures. (E).
- Excursion Guidebook XVII-XIIIth INQUA Congress, Beijing, China, 1991 Highlights of Quaternary Geology in China: Tropical Quaternary Deposits along the Coast of Southeast China. By Z. Honghan et al. Published by Press of University of Science and Technology of China. August 1991. 40 pp. ISBN 7-312-00323-0-P.7. (E).

- Essener Geographische Arbeiten 23 Verbreitung und Formtypen Rezenter und Subrezenter Organischer Gesteinsbildungen an den Kusten Kretas. A Contribution to IGCP Project 274. By F. Schoningh. ROCO Offset-Druck und-Satz. 1991. 163 pp. ISBN 3-506-72323-5. (German)
- Membership Directory 1991. IGCP Project 274. By C. H. Fletcher III and O. van de Plassche. 71 pp. (E).
- Quaternary Coastline Changes in China IGCP-274 China Working Group. Dedicated to the XIIIth INQUA Congress, August 1991, China. Edited by Profs. Q. Yunshan and Z. Songling. Published by China Ocean Press, Beijing. 1991. 192 pp. 74 figures. ISBN 7-5027-1450-2/P.131. (E).
- World Atlas of Holocene Sea-level Changes. By P.A. Pirazzoli. Elsevier Science Publishers Co. Inc. Elsevier Oceanography Series 58.
 1991. 300 pp. ISBN 0-444-89086-6. (E).
- Annual Report IGCP Project 274. October 1991-October 1992. (E).
- The Logging and Interpretation of Transported Soils in Offshore Boreholes Abstract No 8: A Contribution to the Commission on Quaternary Shorelines. INQUA and IGCP Project 274. University of Hong-Kong, June 27, 1992. Edited by W.W.S. Yim. 1992. 74 pp. (E).
- Evolution des littoraux de Guyane et de la zone caraïbe méridionale pendant le quaternaire. IGCP 274/ ORSTOM Symposium, November 9-14, 1990. Edited by M.-T. Prost. Published by ORSTOM. November 1992. 578 pp. ISSN 0767-2896. ISBN 2-7099-1109-4. (F).
- Quaternary Coasts of the United States: Marine and Lacustrine Systems. IGCP Project 274. Edited by C.H. Fletcher III and J.F. Wehmiller. Published by SEPM (Society for Sedimentary Geology). Special publication No 48, December 1992, 450 pp. ISBN 0-918985-98-6. (E).
- Fluvial Sedimentary Geology and Chronology of the Holocene, Rhine-Meuse Delta, The Netherlands. By T.E. Tornqvist. Netherlands Geographical Studies 166. Edited by J.M.M. van Amersfoort et al. Published by KNAG/Netherlands Geographical Studies, University of Utrecht. 1993. 176 pp. + maps. ISSN 0169-4839, ISBN 90-6809-179-4. (E).
- Sedimentary Geology, Vol. 83, Nos. 3-4, March 1993 Special Issue: Late Quaternary Evolution of Coastal and Lowland Riverine Plains of Southeast Λsia and Northern Australia. A Contribution to IGCP Project 274. Edited by C.D. Woodroffe. Published by Elsevier Science B.V. 1993. 359 pp. ISSN 0037-0738. (E).
- IGCP Project 274. International Meeting. Nouakchott-Dakar, April 26-May 8, 1993 – Volume of Abstracts. 52 pp. (E).
- Mauritania Field Trip (April 26-May 1, 1993) Booklet. IGCP Project 274. By A. Ba Gatta et al. 26 pp. (E).
- Excursion Petite Côte/Saloum. 5-6 Mai 1993 Livret-guide. International IGCP Meeting, Dakar, May 1993. By M. Ba et al. Published by ORSTOM Dakar. 32 pp. (F).
- International Symposium on Quaternary Coastal Evolution Models, Processes and Local to Global Factors. Oostduinkerke, Belgium, September 15-18, 1993 – Extended Abstract Volume. Edited by C. Baeteman. IGCP Project 274 – Final Project Meeting. Published by the Printing Office of the Ministry of Economic Affairs of Belgium. 154 pp. (E).

- Quaternary Shorelines in Belgium and the Netherlands Part 2: The Netherlands. September 18-25, 1993. INQUA – Field Meeting 1993.
 By C. Baeteman and W. de Gans. Published by Geological Survey of the Netherlands. 73 pp. + maps. (E).
- IGCP Project 367, "Late Quaternary Coastal Records of Rapid Change" – Field Guide. First International Symposium and Field Excursion. Dunblane and Fort William, Scotland, United Kingdom, September 13-20, 1994. Published by Environmental Research Center, University of Durham, United Kingdom. Edited by I. Shennan. Environmental Research Centre, Research Publication 1. 1994. 66 pp. (E).
- Biological Evidence of Sea-level Rise during the last 4500 Years on the Rocky Coasts of Continental Southwestern France and Corsica.
 By J. Laborel et al. Marine Geology, 120, pp. 203-223, 1994. (E).
- Coastal Evolution Late Quaternary Shoreline Morphodynamics.
 A Contribution to IGCP Project 274. Edited by R.W.G. Carter and C.D. Woodroffe. Cambridge University Press. 1994. 517 pp. ISBN 0-521-41976-X hardback. (E).
- Episodic Uplift Deduced from Holocene Shorelines in the Perachora Peninsula, Corinth Area, Greece. By P.A. Pirazzoli et al. Tectonophysics, 229, 201-209. 1994. (E).
- Evidence for a Large Earthquake and Tsunami 100-400 Years Ago on Western Vancouver Island, British Columbia. By J.J. Clague and P.T. Bobrowsky. Quaternary Research, 41: 176-184. 1994. (E).
- Gibraltar during the Quaternary. Edited by J.R.Vidal et al. Asociación Española para el Estudio del Cuaternario (AEQUA), Monografías 2, Gibraltar Museum. Sevilla, Spain. 1994. 150 pp. (E).
- Holocene Sequence of Sea-level Fluctuations in relation to Climatic Trends in the Atlantic-Mediterranean Linkage Coast. By C. Zazo et al. Journal of Coastal Research, 10 (4): 933-945. 1994. (E).
- Les milieux palustres de Provence occidentale, indicateurs de la morphogénèse holocène. By M. Provansal et al. Z Geomorph. N.F., 38, 2, 185-205. Juin 1994. (F).
- Study on Coral Reef Terraces of the Huon Peninsula, Papua New Guinea – A Preliminary Report on Project 04041048. Edited by Y. Ota. Supported by Mobusho International Research Program, Dept. of Geography, Yokohama National University, Japan. 171 pp. plus appendices. 1994. (E).
- Sea Level. By C. Woodroffe. Progress in Physical Geography, 18(3): 436-451. 1994. (E).
- The 1953 Earthquake in Cephalonia (Western Hellenic Arc): Coastal Uplift and Halotectonic Faulting. By S.C. Stiros et al. Geophysical Journal International, 117: 834-849. 1994. (E).
- Selected Papers of Final Meeting of IGCP Project 274 'Coastal Evolution in the Quaternary: Case Studies, Models and Regional Patterns' (1988-1993). Oostduinkerke, Belgium, September 15-18, 1993; and Final Gathering of the UK National Working Group for Project 274. London, December 8, 1993. Marine Geology, Vol. 124, No. 1/4, May 1995, Special Issue. Edited by O. van de Plassche et al. Published by Elsevier Science B.V. 1995. 352 pp. ISSN 0025-3227. (E).
- Holocene Sedimentary Sequences in the Arc River Delta and the Etang de Berre in Provence, Southern France. By M. Provansal. Pro-

ceedings of an International Conference, University of Cambridge, United Kingdom, September 28-29, 1992. Mediterranean Quaternary River Environments, Chapt. 14. pp. 159-165. Edited by J. Lewin *et al.* A.A. Balkema, Rotterdam, Brookfield. 1995. (E).

- Abstracts, 1995 Annual Meeting, International Geological Correlation Programme, Project 367 Late Quaternary Coastal Records of Rapid Change: Application to Present and Future Conditions. Edited by L. Ortlieb. Antofagasta, Chile, November 19-28, 1995. (E).
- Guidebook for a Fieldtrip. November 23-25, 1995 Late Quaternary Coastal Changes in Northern Chile. Organized during the 1995 Annual Meeting of IGCP Project 367, Antofagasta, Chile. (E).
- Late Quaternary Coastal Changes in Northern Chile Guidebook for a Fieldtrip (Antofagasta-Iquique, November 23-25, 1995) organized during the 1995 Annual Meeting of the IGCP Project 367, Antofagasta, Chile. By L. Ortlieb, with the collaboration of J.L. Goy et al. 1995. (E).
- Field Meeting in the La Serena-Coquimbo Bay Area (Chile) Guidebook for a Fieldtrip (November 27-28, 1995) organized during the 1995 Annual Meeting of the IGCP Project 367, Antofagasta, Chile. By R. Paskoff, with the collaboration of E.M. Leonard et al. ORSTOM. 1995. (E).
- A New Sea-level Curve from Nova Scotia: Evidence for a Rapid Acceleration of Sea-level Rise in the Late Mid-Holocene. By D.B. Scott et al. Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences, 32 (12), 1995. (E).
- A Petrological and Geochemical Study of the Calcareous Sandstone of West African Marine Pleistocene (Cap des Biches, Senegal). By B. Diouf et al. Quaternary International, Quaternary Shelf and Coastal Evolution, 27. Edited by J.P. Barusseau. 1995. 12 pp. (E).
- Can the Confinement Index (calculated on the basis of Foraminiferal Populations) be Used in the Study of Coastal Evolution during the Quaternary? By J.P. Debenay. Quaternary International, Quaternary Shelf and Coastal Evolution, 27. Edited by J.P. Barusseau. 1995.
 5 pp. (E).
- Coastal Evolution in Senegal and Mauritania at 10³, 10² and 10¹-year Scales: Natural and Human Records. By J.P. Barusseau et al. Quaternary International, Quaternary Shelf and Coastal Evolution, 27. Edited by J.P. Barusseau. 1995. 13 pp. (E).
- Cyclical Transgressions of the Baltic Sea during the last 8000 Years.
 By L.J. Kaszubowski. Abstract to Annual IGCP 367 Meeting. Antofagasta, Chile, November 1995. (E).
- Evolución Morfosedimentaria de la Plataforma Continental y el Dominio Costero entre Villajoyosa y el Cabo de Sta. Pola (Alicante) durante el Cuaternario. By P. Fumanal et al. In: Reconstrucciones Paleoambientales y Cambios Climaticos durante el Cuaternario Terminal. Edited by T. Aleixandre and A. Perez-Gonzales. Monografias 3, C. Ciencias Medioambientales (CSIC, Madrid), 27-43. 1995. (S).
- Evolution and Sedimentary Dynamics of San Antonio Bay, Rio Negro, Argentina. By F. Isla et al. V Congress ABEQUA and VI Symp. de Sediment. Cost., Niteroi, Brazil. 1995. (E).
- Fluvio-lagoonal Sedimentary Sequences in Leyre Delta and Arcachon Bay, and Holocene Sea-level Variations, along the Aquitaine Coast (France). By A. Klingebiel and J. Gayet. Quaternary International, Quaternary Shelf and Coastal Evolution, 27. Edited by J.P. Barusseau. 1995. 7 pp. (E).

- Holocene Changing Coastlines in the Guadalete Estuary (Bay of Cadiz, Southern Spain). By C.J. Dabrio et al. In: El Cambio de la Costa: los Sistemas de Rias. Reun. Monographica, Com. de Estratigrafia de la SEG, Vigo, Sept. 1995. Ponencias 9:45-50. 1995. (E).
- Holocene Shoreline Variations in the Persian Gulf: Example of the Umm al-Qowayn Lagoon (UAE). By P. Bernier et al. Quaternary International, Quaternary Shelf and Coastal Evolution, 27. Edited by J.P. Barusseau. 1995. 9 pp. (E).
- Identification d'un littoral tyrrhénien en bordure de l'étang de Berre (Bouches-du-Rhône, France méridionale). By M. Provansal et al. C. R. Acad. Sci. Paris, 320, série IIa, 867-872. 1995. (F).
- Late Holocene Sea-level Change and Delta Migration, Apalachicola River Region, Northwest Florida, USA By J.F. Donoghue and N.M. White. Journal of Coastal Research, 11 (3): 651-663. 1995. (E).
- Late Quaternary Climate Changes and Sea-level History along the Korean Coasts: Holocene Cycles, Climate, Sea Levels and Sedimentation. By Y.A Park and H. Yi. Special Issue of Journal of Coastal Research, 17:163-168. 1995. (E).
- Late Quaternary High Sea-level Stands in the Tasman Sea: Evidence from Lord Howe Island. By C.D. Woodroffe et al. Marine Geology, 125:61-72. 1995. (E).
- Late Quaternary Sediments in Incised Coastal Valleys in Benin: A
 Preliminary Sequence-stratigraphic Interpretation. By J. Lang et al.
 Quaternary International, Quaternary Shelf and Coastal Evolution, 27.
 Edited by J.P. Barusseau. 1995. 9 pp. (E).
- Mid-Holocene Precedent for a Future Rise in Sea-level along the Atlantic Coast of North America. By D.B. Scott et al. Journal of Coastal Research, 11(2). 1995. (E).
- Polynomial Models in Recent Planktonic Foraminifera Thanato-coenoces from the Western Mediterranean Sea. By M.C. Sanchez-Ariza and V.J. Prieto Bocanegra. In: Reconstrucciones Paleoambientales y Cambios Climaticos durante el Cuaternario. Edited by T. Aleixandre and A. Perez-Gonzalez. Monografias 3, C. Ciencias Medioambientales (CSIC, Madrid), 51-59. 1995. (E).
- Quaternary Changes in the Egyptian Shoreline of the North-Western Red Sea and Gulf of Suez. By J.C. Plaziat et al. Quaternary International, Quaternary Shelf and Coastal Evolution, 27. Edited by J.P. Barusseau. 1995. 12 pp. (E).
- Diversity in Coastal Evolution in the Quaternary (A Contribution to IGCP Project 274). Quaternary International, Vol. 26, 1995. Edited by L.J. Brown. Published by Elsevier Science Ltd/Pergamon. 1995, 145 pp. ISSN 1040-6182.
- Quaternary Sedimentary Deposits on the Cameroon Shelf: Characterization of Facies and of Late Quaternary Shorelines. By P. Giresse et al. Quaternary International, Quaternary Shelf and Coastal Evolution, 27. J.P. Barusseau (ed.) 1995. 13 pp. (E).
- Recent Coastal Evolution of the Caspian Sea as a Natural Model for Coastal Responses to the Possible Accelerated Global Sea-level Rise. By P.A. Kaplin and A.O. Selivanov. Marine Geology, 124: 161-175. 1995. (E).
- Summary of Coastal Geologic Evidence for Past Great Earthquakes at the Cascada Subduction Zone. By B.F. Atwater et al. Earthquake Spectra, 11: 1-18. 1995. (E).

EARTH SCIENCES

- Soils on Coral Reef Tracts The Example of Huon Peninsula, New Guinea. By H. Bruckner and A. Schnutgen. Z. Geomorph, N.F., Suppl.-Bd. 99:1-15. 1995. (E).
- The Sunda and Sahul Continental Platform: Lost Land of the Last Glacial Continent in S.E. Asia. By W.S. Hantoro et al. Quaternary International, Quaternary Shelf and Coastal Evolution, 27. Edited by J.P. Barusseau. 1995. 10 pp. (E).

Charts

(Contact: UNESCO Publishing)

International Geological Map of Africa. Published 1988-90. The following sheets include some coverage of coastal areas: No. 1 (Northwest); No. 2 (North-Centre); No. 3 (Northeast); No. 4 (Legend); No. 5 (Southwest); and No. 6 (Southeast). 1/5 000 000. FF85 per sheet.

Man and the Biosphere (MAB) Programme

Man and the Biosphere book series

(Contact: UNESCO Publishing)

 Sustainable Development and Environmental Management in Small Islands. Edited by W. Beller et al. Man and the Biosphere book series
 UNESCO and Parthenon Publishing, Carnforth. 1990. 419 pp. (E). FF 350.

MAB Technical Notes

(Contact: MAB)

 Population-Environment Relations in Tropical Islands: the Case of Eastern Fiji. Edited by H.C. Brookfield. MAB Technical Notes 13. UNESCO, Paris. 1980. (E).

South-South Working Papers

(Contact: MAB)

- The Mata Atlantica Biosphere Reserve: An Overview (Brazil). By
 A.C. Diegues. South-South Cooperation Programme on Environmentally Sound Socio-Economic Development in the Humid Tropics. Working Papers No. 1, 1995. Edited by I. Sachs et al. 36 pp. 1995. (E).
- La Réserve de Biosphère de Mananara-Nord 1987-1994: bilan et perspectives (Madagascar). By N. Raondry et al. South-South Cooperation Programme on Environmentally Sound Socio-Economic Development in the Humid Tropics. Working Papers No. 6, 1995. Edited by I. Sachs et al. 72 pp. 1995. (F).

Miscellaneous publications linked to co-sponsored activities

(Contact: MAB)

- Man, Environment and Development in the Outer Islands of Fiji. By H.C. Brookfield. Ambio 10(2-3): 59-67. 1981. (E).
- Migration as an Agent of Change in Caribbean Island Ecosystems.
 By D. Marshall. International Social Science Journal 93: 451-467.
 1982. (E).
- Environment and Social Communication: Some Field Experiences. By P.G. d'Ayala. Ekistics 302: 345-350. 1983. (E).
- Curso Regional sobre Ecosistemas Insulares, Havana (Cuba).
 UNESCO Regional Office for Science and Technology for Latin
 America and the Caribbean (ROSTLAC). UNESCO. 1984. (S).
- Population, Development and Environmental Relations in Planning in Eastern Fiji and the Eastern Caribbean: MAB Methodology and the Problems of Change through Time. By H.C. Brookfield. In: Ecology in Practice. Vol. 1. Ecosystem Management. Edited by F. di Castri et al. pp. 144-179. Tycooly, Dublin and UNESCO, Paris. 1984. (E).
- Proceedings of the Workshop on Biosphere Reserves and Other Protected Areas for Sustainable Development of Small Caribbean Islands. Virgin Islands National Park, May 10-12, 1983. Edited by J. Wood. US National Park Service, Atlanta. 1984. (E)

- Tropical Land Management through Migration: The Consequences for Andeans and South Pacific Islanders. By P.T. Baker and T.S. Baker. In: Ecology in Practice. Vol. 1. Ecosystem Management. Edited by F. di Castri et al. pp. 180-201. Tycooly, Dublin and UNESCO, Paris. 1984. (E).
- Le jeu de simulation des îles de Kerkennah. By L. Brigand and P.G. d'Ayala. In: Formation. Outil de Développement. Cahier No. 3, pp. 57-68. Institut de recherche sur les sociétés contemporaines, Paris. 1986. (F).
- Manual of Coastal Development Planning and Management for Thailand. Edited by I. Baker and P. Kaeoniam. Published by the Environmental and Resources Research Division, Thailand Institute of Scientific and Technological Research, Bangkok. 1986. 179 pp. (E).
- The Demographic Characteristics of Small Island Societies. By M. Cruz et al. Ekistics 54 (323-324): 110-115. 1987. (E).
- Ecoplan para la Isla de Gomera. Monografías de la Dirección General del Medio Ambiente, Ministerio de Obras Públicas y Urbanismo (MOPU), Madrid. Edited by A. Gomez et al. 1988. (S).
- Islanders and the World: The Colonial and Post-colonial Experience of Eastern Fiji. By T. Bayliss-Smith et al. Cambridge University Press, Cambridge. 1988. 323 pp. (E).
- Proceedings of the International Seminar on Future Trends of Small Mediterranean Island Development. Edited by A. Abramic and N. Stark. Island Development Center, Mali Losinj, Yugoslavia, September 21-25, 1987. 1988. (E).
- Achieving Marine Conservation through Biosphere Reserve Planning and Management. By R.A. Kenchington and M.T. Agardy. Environmental Management 17: 39-44. 1990. (E).
- Development and Implementation of the Biosphere Reserve Concept and its Applicability to Coastal Regions. By M. Batisse. Environmental Conservation 17(2): 111-116. 1990. (E).
- Human Ecology, Tourism and Sustainable Development Proceedings of an International Seminar. Denpasar, Bali, Indonesia, March 20-23, 1990. Edited by Bali Ecology Study Group. 1990. (E).
- Proceedings of the Fifth MICE Symposium for Asia and the Pacific: Ecosystem and Environment of Tidal Flat Coast Effected by Human Beings' Activities. Nanjing (China), 2-9 August 1988. Nanjing University Press, China. 1990. 360 pp. (E).
- Territoires et sociétés insulaires Actes du colloque international de Brest. 15-17 Novembre 1989. Université de Bretagne occidentale, Brest. Edited by F. Gourmelon and L. Brigand. 1991. (F).
- Workshop on Coastal Barrier Biosphere Reserves. By P.G. Risser and M.G. McCormick-Ray. BioScience 41(5): 306-307. 1991. (E).
- Report on Training Workshop on Integrated Island Ecology Study and Management. The Philippines, April 2-14, 1991 – Volume I: General Report and Evaluation. Volume II: Compilation of Lectures Notes. Volume III: Project Assignments. SEAMEO Regional Center for Tropical Biology (BIOTROP), Bogor. 1992. (E).

5

CSI info No. 2, March 1997

ECOLOGICAL SCIENCES

- Islands at a Glance. By P.G. d'Ayala. Environmental Management, 16(5): 565-568. 1992. (E).
- Archipel, Réseau des réserves de biosphère insulaires Rapport de l'atelier d'Ouessant. 8-12 mars 1993. By L. Brigand and F. Bioret. Université de Bretagne occidentale, Brest. 1993. (F).
- Application of the Biosphere Reserve Concept to Coastal Marine Areas - Papers presented at the UNESCO/IUCN San Francisco Workshop. 14-20 August 1989. Edited by A.R.G. Price and S.L. Humphrey. A Marine Conservation and Development Report. IUCN, Gland. 1993. 114 pp. (E).
- Myths and Beliefs Associated with Water. By P.G. d'Ayala. International Journal of Island Affairs (Year 2, No. 1, August 1993): 66-71.
 1993. (E).
- The Project Archipelago: Birth of a Network for Biosphere Reserves on Islands. By L. Brigand and C. Cibien. International Journal of Island Affairs (Year 2, No. 1, August 1993): 17-18. 1993. (E).
- Dossier: Protected Areas Introduction: Biosphere Reserves, Islands, Archipelagoes and Coastal Areas. By J. Robertson. International Journal of Island Affairs (Year 2, No. 2, December 1993): 12-13. 1993. (E).
- Minorca Biosphere Reserve: Towards a Model of Conservation and Development. By J. Rita, et al. International Journal of Islands Affairs (year 2, No. 2, December 1993): 22-27. 1993.
- The Baltic Sea, Islands and Protected Areas. By P. Dogse. International Journal of Island Affairs (Year 2, No. 2, December 1993): 34-38.
 1993. (E).

- Lanzarote, Reserva de la Biósfera Tomo I: Aspectos Geográficos/Geología. Tomo II: Habitats y Ambientes/ Comunidades y Organismos de Especial Relevancia. Tomo III: Espacios Naturales Protegidos/Historia y Población. Tomo IV: Recursos, Territorio y Actividades Económicas. Tomo V: Patrimonio/La Obra de César Manrique. Tomo VI: Estrategia de la Reserva/Programa Básico de Actuaciones. Cabildo de Lanzarote, Gobierno de Canarias, Arrecife. 1993. (S).
- Marine Protected Areas and Biosphere Reserves: "Towards a New Paradigm". Proceedings of a workshop hosted by the Australian Nature Conservation Agency, Canberra. 1994. 98 pp. (E).
- Ecology and Management of Mangrove Restoration and Regeneration in East and Southeast Asia Proceedings of the Ecotone IV Seminar. Surat Thani (Thailand), 18-22 January 1995. Edited by Choob Khemnark. MAB National Committee of Thailand, Bangkok. 1995. 339 pp. (E).

UNESCO environmental journal

(Contact: Editor, Nature & Resources, Science Sector)

- Managing Small-island Sustainability: Towards a Systems Design. By J.L. McElroy and K. de Albuquerque. Nature & Resources, 26(2): 23-29. 1990. (E, F, S).
- Ocean and coastal research concerns. Nature & Resources, 26(4).
 48 pp. 1990. (E, F, S).

Former Coastal Marine (COMAR) and related programmes

Monographs on Oceanographic Methodology

(Contact: UNESCO Publishing)

- 8 The Mangrove Ecosystem: Research Methods. Edited by S.C. Snedaker and J.G. Snedaker. Published by UNESCO, Paris. 1984. 251 pp. (E). ISBN 92-3-102181-8. FF95.
- 9 Seagrass Research Methods. Edited by R.C. Phillips and C.P. McRoy. Published by UNESCO, Paris. 1990. 210 pp. (E). ISBN 92-3-102660-7. FF160

UNESCO Technical Papers in Marine Science

(Contact: CSI)

- 33 Coastal Lagoon Research, Present and Future. Proceedings of an UNESCO/IABO Seminar. Duke University, Marine Laboratory, Beaufort, NC, USA, August 1978. 1981. 348 pp. (E).
- 43 International Symposium on Coastal Lagoons. Bordeaux, France, September 8-14, 1981. 1982. 57 pp. (E, F, S).
- 48 Coastal Off-shore Ecosystems Relationships. Final Report of SCOR/IABO/UNESCO Working Group 65. Texel, The Netherlands, September 1983, 1986, 38 pp. (E).
- 53 Code of Practice for Scientific Diving: Principles for the Safe Practice of Scientific Diving in Different Environments. Compiled and edited by the Scientific Committee of the Confédération mondiale des activités subaquatiques (CMAS). 1988. 261 pp. (E).
- 55 River Inputs to Ocean Systems: Status and Recommendations for Research. Final Report of SCOR Working Group 46. 1988. 25 pp. (E).
- 63 Coastal Systems Studies and Sustainable Development. Report of the COMAR Interregional Scientific Conference. UNESCO, Paris, May 21-25, 1991. Co-sponsored by UNESCO, UNEP, SCOR, IABO. 1991. 27 pp. (E).

UNESCO Reports in Marine Science

(Contact: CSI)

- 20 Quantitative Analysis and Simulation of Mediterranean Coastal Ecosystems: The Gulf of Naples, a Case Study. Report of a Workshop on Ecosystem Modelling. Ischia, Naples, Italy, March 28-April 10, 1981. Organized by UNESCO and the Stazione Zoologica, Naples. 1983. 158 pp. (E).
- 21 Comparing Coral Reef Survey Methods. A Regional UNESCO/UNEP Workshop. Phuket Marine Biological Centre, Thailand, December 1982, 1984, 170 pp. (E).
- Guidelines for Marine Biological Reference Collections. Prepared in Response to a Recommendation by a Meeting of Experts from the Mediterranean Arab Countries. 1983. 63 pp. (Ar. E, F).

- 23 Coral Reefs, Seagrass Beds and Mangroves: Their Interaction in the Coastal Zones of the Caribbean. Report of a Workshop held at West Indies Laboratory, St. Croix, U.S. Virgin Islands, May 1982. 1983. 133 pp. (E).
- 24 Coastal Ecosystems of Latin America and the Caribbean. The Objectives, Priorities and Activities of UNESCO's COMAR Project for the Latin America and Caribbean Region. Caracas, Venezuela, November 15-19, 1982. 1983. 57 pp. (E, S).
- 29 Eutrophication in Coastal Marine Areas and Lagoons: A Case Study of 'Lac de Tunis'. 1984. 54 pp. (E).
- 32 L'estuaire et la mangrove du Sine Saloum. Résultats d'un atelier régional UNESCO-COMAR tenu à Dakar (Sénégal) du 28 février au 5 mars 1983. 1985. 123 pp. (F).
- 33 Coral Taxonomy. Results and Recommendations of a Regional UNESCO (COMAR)/UNEP Workshop with Advanced Training. Phuket Marine Biological Centre, Thailand, February 10-26, 1984. 1985. 41 pp. (E).
- 34 Coastal Lagoons along the Southern Mediterranean Coast (Algeria, Egypt, Libya, Morocco, Tunisia). Description and bibliography. 1986. 200 pp. (Ar, E, F).
- 36 Méthodologie d'étude des lagunes côtières. Résultats d'un atelier régional réuni à Abidjan du 6 au 11 mai 1985. 1986. 29 pp. (F).
- Principles of Geological Mapping of Marine Sediments (with Special Reference to the African Continental Margin). 1986. 91 pp. (E, R).
- 40 Human-induced Damage to Coral Reefs. Results of a Regional UNESCO (COMAR) Workshop with Advanced Training. Diponegoro University, Jepara and National Institute of Oceanology, Jakarta, Indonesia, May 1985. 1986. 180 pp. (E).
- 41 Caribbean Coastal Marine Productivity. Results of a Planning Workshop at Discovery Bay Marine Laboratory, University of the West Indies, Jamaica, November 1985, 1986, 59 pp. (E).
- 42 The Application of Digital Remote Sensing Techniques in Coral Reef, Oceanographic and Estuarine Studies. Report on a Regional UNESCO/ COMAR/GBRMPA Workshop. Townsville, Australia, August 1985. 1986. 151 pp. (E).
- 43 Quaternary Coastal Geology of West Africa and South America. Papers prepared for the INQUA-ASEQUA Symposium in Dakar, April 1986. 1987. 145 pp. (E).
- 46 Comparison between Atlantic and Pacific Tropical Marine Coastal Ecosystems: Community Structure, Ecological Processes and Productivity. Results and Scientific Papers of a UNESCO/COMAR Workshop. University of the South Pacific, Suva, Fiji, March 24-29, 1986. 1987. 262 pp. (E).
- 48 Coastal Marine Ecosystems of Africa. Objectives and Strategy of the COMARAF Regional Project. 1988. 62 pp. (E).

7

CSI info No. 2, March 1997

- 50 Etude de la géologie marine de l'Afrique de l'Ouest et du Centre. 1989. 155 pp. (F, R).
- 52 Year 2000 Challenges for Marine Science Training and Education Worldwide. 1988. 129 pp. (Ar, Ch, E, F, R, S).
- 54 Relative Sea-level Change: A Critical Evaluation. UNESCO (COMAR) Working Group on Mean Sea-level Rise and its Influence on the Coastal Zone. In collaboration with IOC. UNESCO/ICSU co-operation in the framework of the International Geosphere-Biosphere Programme. 1990. 22 pp. (E).
- 60 Inventory of Innovative Learning Materials in Marine Science and Technology, 1993, 229 pp. (E).
- 61 Impact of Expected Climate Change on Mangroves. UNEP-UNESCO Task Team Report of the First Meeting. Rio de Janeiro, June 1-3, 1992. 1993. 23 pp. (E).
- 63 Sandy Coast Monitoring: The Dominica Example (1987-1992). Prepared for the UNESCO COMAR/COSALC-I Project. 1994. 92 pp. (E).
- 65 Ichthyoplankton Study in Guinean and Senegalese Coastal and Estuarine Waters. Results of Surveys: 1988-1992. Prepared within the Framework of the African Coastal Marine Programme (COMARAF). 1994. 68 pp. (E).
- 66 Coastal Systems and Sustainable Development in Africa. Proceedings of the UNESCO Regional Seminar on Human Impacts on Coastal Ecosystems, their Response and Management Problems. UNESCO-ROSTA, Nairobi, April 5-9, 1993. 1995. 197 pp. (E).

MARINF series

(Contact: CSI)

- 79 University Field Courses in Marine Sciences (E-W Co-operation Potential). Results from a Meeting at Moscow State University and the White Sea Biological Station (July 21-26 1989). 1990. 58 pp. (E, with Recommendations and Introduction also in R).
- 80 Field Work in Marine Ecology for Secondary Schools in Tropical Countries. By A.L. Dahl. 1990, 90 pp. (E).
- 81 Applications of Marine Image Data Second Computer-based Learning Module. By I. Robinson and A. Matthews. 1991. 86 pp. plus 6 disks. (E, S).
- 83 Applications of Marine and Coastal Image Data from Satellite, Airborne and In-situ Sensors Third Computer-based Learning Module.
 A Contribution to International Space Year 1992. Edited by

 Robinson and A. Matthews. 1992. 101 pp. plus 5 disks. (E, S).
- 87 Marine and Coastal Sciences. Output at Global, Regional and National Levels through COMAR, PROMAR and TREDMAR, 1990-1991.
 1992. 66 pp. (E).
- 87a Marine and Coastal Sciences. A Contribution to 'Priority-Africa' Programme. Output at the Regional and National Levels through COMAR, PROMAR and TREDMAR, 1990-1992. 1992. 51 pp. (E).
- 89 Marine and Coastal Sciences. Output at Global, Regional and National Levels through COMAR, PROMAR and TREDMAR, 1992. 1993.
 45 pp. (E).

- 90 Applications of Marine and Coastal Image Data from Satellite, Airborne and In-situ Sensors Fourth Computer-based Learning Module. A Contribution to "Agenda 21" Implementation. Edited by I.S. Robinson, A. Matthews and D.A. Blackburn. 1993. 102 pp. plus 5 disks. (E, S, R).
- 95 Una Introducción al Medio Marino: Guía de Trabajo Práctico Aplicable a Zonas Templadas de América Latina para Nivel Secundario. Por V. Scarabino. 1994. 104 pp. (S).
- 96 Applications of Marine and Coastal Image Data from Satellite, Airborne and In-situ Sensors Fifth Computer-based Learning Module. Edited by J. Morales, I.S. Robinson y F. Rodríguez. 1995. 141 pp plus 6 disks. (E, S).
- 97 Coastal and Marine Sciences. Output at Global, Regional and National Levels through COMAR, PROMAR and TREDMAR. 1994. 65 pp. (E).

IMS Newsletter

(Contact: CSI)

For about 25 years, the *International Marine Science (IMS) Newsletter* was published quarterly in the six UN languages, and reported on international activities, especially those of UNESCO and its IOC. Many articles concerned the coastal zone. In particular, No. 69/70 (1994) featured a section highlighting UNESCO's activities relevant to small island states.

Publications derived from activities through UNESCO Regional Offices

(Contact: UNESCO Regional Offices)

UNESCO - Jakarta Office

- Marine and Coastal Processes in the Pacific: Ecological Aspects of Coastal Zone Management. Papers presented at UNESCO Seminar held at Motupore Island Research Center, University of Papua New Guinea, July 14-17, 1980. 251 pp. (E).
- Coastal Zone Resource Development and Conservation in Southeast Asia with Special Reference to Indonesia. By G. A. Knox and T. Miyabara. May 1984. 182 pp. (E).
- Coral Reef Management Handbook. Edited by R.A. Kenchington and E.T. Brydget. Hudson. Second edition. 1988. ISBN 92-3-102485-x. 1984, 321 pp. (E).
- Proceedings of the Asian Symposium on Mangrove Environment Research and Management. Kuala Lumpur, August 25-29, 1980. Edited by E. Soepadmo, A.N. Rao and D.J. MacIntosh. 1984. 828 pp. (E).
- Marine Conservation System in Jakarta Bay (To Support the Basis for Coastal Management). A Preliminary Report prepared by Marine and Coastal Affairs, First Assistant Minister, State Ministry for Population and Environment. 1985. 50 pp. (E).
- The Traditional Knowledge and Management of Coastal Systems in Asia and the Pacific. Papers presented at UNESCO Regional Seminar, Jakarta, December 5-9, 1983. Edited by K. Ruddle and R.E. Johannes. 1985. ISBN 92-3-102321-7. 313 pp. (E).
- Proceedings of MAB-COMAR Regional Seminar on Man's Impact on Coastal and Estuarine Ecosystems. Tokyo, Japan, November 13-16, 1984. Published by MAB Coordinating Committee of Japan. 1984. 186 pp. (E).

- Proceedings of MAB-COMAR Regional Workshop on Coral Reef Ecosystems: Their Management Practices and Research/Training Needs. Bogor, March 4-7, 1986. Edited by S. Soemodihardjo. Published by LIPI and UNESCO/ ROSTSEA. Jakarta, Indonesia. 1986. 151 pp. (E).
- Proceedings of the Third Regional Seminar on MICE III: Brackish Water Ecosystems, with the Emphasis on Conservation and Management. Ranong, Thailand, December 9-12, 1986. National Research Council of Thailand and UNESCO-MAB/COMAR. 1987. 165 pp. (E).
- Proceedings of MAB-COMAR MICE IV Meeting: Asian and Pacific Regional Workshop and International Symposium on the Conservation and Management of Coral Reef and Mangrove Ecosystem. Okinawa, Japan, Sep. 25-Oct. 3, 1987. Organized by University of Ryukyus and MAB coordinating committee of Japan. 1988. 333 pp. (E).
- Report of the Southeast Asia and the Pacific Regional Workshop on Hydrology and Water Balance of Small Islands. Nanjing, China, March 21-24, 1988. (E).
- Report and Action Plan of the Workshop on Tropical Rain Forest Ecology and Management for Pacific Island Nations. Department of Forestry, Papua New Guinea University of Technology, June 20-July 1, 1988. (E).
- Sandy Shores. Marine Science Curriculum Materials for the South Pacific Region (Pilot Version). By J. Collins. James Cook University for UNESCO. 1988. ISBN 0 86443 441 3. 45 pp. (E).
- Proceedings of the Training Workshop on Environmental Management of Tourism in Coastal Areas. Bogor, Indonesia, July 4-24, 1989.
 162 pp. (E).
- Paper on Marine Environment Field Course (1) Students Guide (2)
 Teachers Handbook (3) Water Module Handbook. High School Environment Field Study Series. 1990. 60 pp. (E).
- SUAN V Symposium on Rural-urban Ecosystem Interactions in Development. Bandung, May 21-24, 1990. Institute of Ecology, Padjadjaran University, Bandung. (1990). 400 pp. (E).
- The Shore Ecology of the Tropical Pacific. By J. Morton (University of Auckland). First edition. 1990. 282 pp. (E).
- Report of 1995 Indonesia Grantees Meeting. Ciloto, Indonesia, January 30-February 1, 1995. Edited by N. Ishwaran. 32 pp. (E).
- Pacific Islands: Origin and Ecology. By D. Hopley and J. O'Brien.
 Tropical Marine Studies 1. UNESCO Project on Marine Science Curriculum Materials for South Pacific Schools. UNESCO. 1993.
 84 pp. (E).
- Contending with Global Change Study No. 2 'Traditional Marine Resource Management in the Pacific Basin: An Anthology'. 1990.
 410 pp. (E).
- Contending with Global Change Study No. 3 'Field Studies in the Tropical Marine Environment: A Programme for Secondary School Teachers', January 1992, 117 pp. (E).
- Contending with Global Change Study No. 6 'Seagrass Resources in Southeast Asia'. Technical Papers from the Advanced Training Course/Workshop on Seagrass Resources, Research and Management (Seagram 2). Quezon City, January 8-26, 1990. Assembled by M.D. Fortes and N. Wirjoatmodjo. September 1993. 361 pp. (E)

- Contending With Global Change Study No. 7 'The Tropical Marine Environment: Field Trip Exercises for Teacher Training and Class Work'. Proceedings on the Environmental Education for Sustainable Development: Marine Workshop for Teacher Training Program. Pulau Pari/Pulau Seribu, Indonesia, November 21-27, 1994. 350 pp. (E).
- Contending with Global Change Study No. 9 'Meeting Report on Coral Reef Assessment and Status Evaluation Workshop'. Ambon and Banda Neira, Indonesia, November 27-December 1, 1994. By J.R. Harger. August 1995. 74 pp. (E).
- Environment Trends and Reef Monitoring Strategies 7th International Coral Reef Symposium. Guam, June 22-26, 1992. By J.R. Harger, Jakarta, Indonesia. June 1992. 69 pp. (E).

UNESCO - Montevideo Office

- Memorias del seminario sobre indicatores biológicos del plancton.
 Seminario realizado en el Instituto del Mar de Perú, El Callao, Perú.
 September 8-11, 1980. Montevideo, Uruguay. 1981. 116 pp. (S).
- Introduccion a la ecologia del manglar. By G. Cintrón and Y. Schaeffer-Novelli. Montevideo, Uruguay. 1983. 109 pp. (S).
- Islas oceanicas Chilenas: conociemento científico y necesidades de investigaciones. Edited by J.C. Castilla. Ediciones Universidad Católica de Chile. 1988. 353 pp. (S).

UNESCO - New Delhi Office

Proceedings of the Workshop on Coastal Aquaculture and Environmental Management. Cox's Bazar, Bangladesh. April 25-28, 1995.
 Edited by N. Mahmood.Institue of Marine Sciences, University of Chittagong/UNESCO. 1995. 118 pp. (E).

UNESCO - Doha Office

 Proceedings of Symposium on the Coastal and Marine Environment of the Red Sea, Gulf of Aden and Tropical Western Indian Ocean. Khartoum. January 9-14, 1980. 3 Volumes. Published by the Red Sea and Gulf of Aden Environmental Programme, Jeddah (ALESCO) with cosponsorship of UNESCO and RSC. University of Khartoum. 1980. 144, 591 and 266 pp. (E).

The World Biodiversity Database series on CD-ROM

(Contact: UNESCO Publishing or ETI)

Published by the Expert Center for Taxonomic Identification (ETI, University of Amsterdam). For sale only (included here is the complete series up to 1995, of which several items are non-coastal).

- Fishes of the North-Eastern Atlantic and the Mediterranean. 1994.
 ISBN 92-3-103124-4 (Macintosh). 92-3-103123-6 (Windows).
 FF1.030.
- Linnaeus Protist. 1994. ISBN 92-3-103125-2 (Macintosh only). FF180.
- Birds of Europe. 1994. ISBN 92-3-103105-8 (Macintosh). 92-3-103104-x (Windows). FF520.

MARINE SCIENCES

- Protoctist Glossary. 1994. ISBN 92-3-103111-2 (Macintosh). 92-3-103110-4 (Windows). FF400.
- Marine Planarians of the World. 1995. ISBN 92-3-103107-4 (Macintosh). 92-3-103106-6 (Windows). FF520.
- North Australian Sea Cucumbers. 1995. ISBN 92-3-103109-0 (Macintosh). 92-3-103108-2 (Windows). FF400.
- Lobsters of the World. 1995. ISBN 92-3-103115-5 (Macintosh). 92-3-103114-7 (Windows). FF400.
- Pelagic Molluscs of the World. 1995. ISBN 92-3-103119-8 (Macintosh). 92-3-103118-x (Windows). FF1,670.
- Marine Mammals of the World. 1995. ISBN 92-3-103117-1 (Macintosh). 92-3-103116-3 (Windows). FF400.
- Five Kingdoms. 1995. ISBN 92-3-103113-9 (Macintosh). 92-3-103112-0 (Windows). FF400.
- Turbellarian Families and Genera. 1995. ISBN 92-3-103127-9 (Macintosh). 92-3-103126-0 (Windows). FF400.

Non-serial titles

(Contact: CSI for free documents and UNESCO Publishing for sale items)

- Bibliography on Mangrove Research 1600-1975. Compiled by B. Rollet. UNESCO, 1981. 479 pp. (E). ISBN 92-3-101819-1.
- Comparative Ecology of Freshwater and Marine Ecosystems Invited Reviews from an International Meeting. Nairobi, Kenya, September 30-October 4, 1985. Co-sponsored by UNESCO, Division of Marine Sciences, Paris. Limnology and Oceanography. July 1988, Vol. 33, No. 4, Part 22, pp. 649-1025. Edited by S.W. Nixon. Published by the American Society of Limnology and Oceanography, Inc. (E).
- Red Sea, Gulf of Aden and Suez Canal A Bibliography on Oceanographic and Marine Environmental Research. Edited by S.A. Morcos and A. Varley. Published by UNESCO, Paris, and ALECSO-PERS-GA. Scientific background in (E) and (A), main text in (E) only. 1990, 247 pp. ISBN 92-3-002706-5. FF95.
- Coasts Managing Complex Systems. UNESCO Environment and Development Briefs No. 6, 1993, 16 pp. (E, F, S).

Island Agenda – An Overview of UNESCO's Work on Island Environments, Territories and Societies. Compiled by M. Hadley. UNESCO. March 1994. 131 pp. (E).

Miscellaneous publications linked to co-sponsored activities

(Contact: CSI)

- UNESCO Programme Activities in the Coastal Zone. By M. Steyaert and D. Troost. In: Integration of ecological aspects in coastal engineering projects. Edited by B.A. Bannink. Water Science and Technology, 16(3/4): 735-743. Pergamon Press, Oxford. 1984. (E).
- Handbook for Mangrove Area Management. Edited by L.S. Hamilton and S.C. Snedaker. Environment and Policy Institute East-West Center, IUCN and UNESCO, with additional support from UNEP. 1984. 123 pp. (E).
- UNESCO Activities Relevant to the Management of the Coastal Areas and Resources. By D. Troost and M. Hadley. In: Proceedings of the World Coast Conference 1993, Volume 1.pp 351-356. CZM-Centre Publication No. 4. The Hague, The Netherlands. 1993. (E). ISBN 90-369-0305-X.
- Education on Environment and Development after UNCED UNESCO's Approach. By D. Troost and G. Glaser. International Issues in Environmental Sciences. Proceedings of a Workshop on International Cooperation in Teaching International Environmental Issues. Kerkrade, The Netherlands, November 4-6, 1992. pp. 63-65.
 Edited by P.B. Sloep. Open Universiteit, Heerlen, The Netherlands. 1994. (E).
- Assessment and Monitoring of Climate Change Impacts on Mangrove
 Ecosystems. UNEP Regional Seas Reports and Studies No. 154.
 UNEP and UNESCO. 1994. 62 pp. (E).
- Capacity Building in Marine Remote Sensing Through Computerbased Modules Serving a Global Network. By D. Troost et al. NATO ASI Series, I (29): 225-237. Global Environmental Change in Science: Education and Training. Edited by D. Waddington. Springer-Verlag, Berlin. 1995. (E).
- Faites connaissance avec la mangrove. Published by ISME and COMAR. July 1995. 32 pp. (F).

REGIONAL PROJECTS

MANGROVE PROJECT IN ASIA AND THE PACIFIC (UNESCO/UNDP)

Mangrove Ecosystems Occasional Papers

(Contact: ISME or CSI)

- 2 Timber Volume Inventory, By Md.J. Islam and F.A. Khan. May 1988. 30 pp. (E).
- Socio-economic Status of Human Communities of Selected Mangrove Areas on the West Coast of Sri Lanka. By Md. Amarasinghe. September 1988. 19 pp. (E).
- Experimental Plantation for Rehabilitation of Mangrove Forests in Pakistan. By Md.T. Qureshi. June 1990. 37 pp. (E).
- 5 Physiological Ecology of Selected Mangrove Crabs: Physiological Tolerance Limits. By N. Paphavasit, S. Dechaprompun and E. Aumnuch. July 1990. 19 pp. (E).
- 6 Ecological Economic Analysis of Mangrove Conservation. A Case Study from Fiji. By P. Narsey Lal. August 1990. 64 pp. (E).
- 7 Four Papers on Insects and Ground Mesofauna at Ranong. By D.H. Murphy, W. Meepol and M.T. Rau. November 1990. 36 pp. (E).

- 8 Two Papers on Mangrove Plantations in Bangladesh. By N.A. Siddiqi and M.A.S. Khan. November 1990. 19 pp. (E).
- 9 Timber Volume Inventory in the Sunderbans Using Aerial Photography and Other Remote Sensing Techniques. By F. A. Khan, A.M. Choudhury and Md. Jinnahtul Islam. December 1990. 21 pp. (E).

Manuals

(Contact: CSI)

- Productivity of the Mangrove Ecosystem: a Manual of Methods. By
 O. Jin-Eong et al. UNDP/UNESCO Regional Project, Research and
 Training Pilot Programme on the Mangrove Ecosystems in Asia and
 Oceania. Mangrove Ecosystem Research Group, University Sains
 Malaysia, Penang. 1985. 117 pp. (E).
- Mangrove Palynology. By G. Thanikaimoni. Published jointly by UNDP/UNESCO and the French Institute, Pondicherry. 1987. 104 pp. ISSN 0073-8336. (E). (May be purchased from Institut Français, Pondicherry, India; price: 250 Indian rupees or equivalent in convertible currency, plus postage.)
- Reforestation of Mangroves for Forestry and Fishery Production in Thailand. UNDP/UNESCO. 1988. 39 pp. (E).
- Manual for Investigation of Hydrological Processes in Mangrove Ecosystems. By B. Kjerfve. UNESCO/ UNDP. April 1990. 79 pp. (E).

Workshop reports

(Contact: CSI)

- Productivity of the Mangrove Ecosystem: Management Implications.
 Proceedings of the Workshop held at University Sains Malaysia,
 Penang, Malaysia, October 4-6, 1983. Edited by O. Jin-Eong and G. Wooi-Khoon. UNESCO/UNDP. 183 pp. (E).
- Workshop on the Conversion of Mangrove Areas to Paddy Cultivation. Los Banos, Philippines, April 1-3, 1985. July 1985. 131 pp. (E).
- Report of the Workshop on Mangrove Ecosystems Dynamics.
 Motupure Island Research Station, Papua New Guinea, May 27-31,
 1985. UNESCO/UNDP. New Delhi. May 1986. 210 pp. (E).
- Report on the Workshop on Human Induced Stresses in Mangrove Ecosystems. Bogor, Indonesia, October 2-7, 1984. UNESCO/UNDP. New Delhi. July 1986. 133 pp. (E).
- Report of the Special Working Group Meeting for Planning the Pilot Research Programme of Phase Two. Ranong, Thailand, September 1-7, 1986. UNESCO/ UNDP, New Delhi, December 1986, 77 pp. (E).
- Report of the Workshop on the Conservation of Mangrove Areas to Aquaculture. Iloily City, Visayas, Philippines, April 24-26, 1986. UNESCO/UNDP. New Delhi. March 1987. 175 pp. (E).
- Report of the Workshop for Mangrove Zone Managers. Phuket, Thailand, September 9-10, 1986. UNESCO/ UNDP. New Delhi. June 1987. 60 pp. (E).

Training course reports

(Contact: ISME or CSI)

- Report of the Regional Remote Sensing Training Course on Mangrove Ecosystems. Bangkok, Thailand, November 23 December 16, 1983. UNESCO/UNDP. New Delhi. January 1984. 185 pp. (E).
- Report of the Training Seminar on Geology, Sedimentology, Erosion and Accretion in Mangrove Areas Causes and Effects. Dhaka, Bangladesh, January 14 February 5, 1984. UNESCO/UNDP. New Delhi. December 1984. 169 pp. (E).
- First Introductory Training Course on Mangrove Ecosystems. Thailand, March 2-30, 1983. March 1985. 47 pp. (E).
- Second Introductory Training Course on Mangrove Ecosystems. Goa, India, November 1-25, 1984. UNESCO/UNDP. New Delhi. January 1986. 276 pp. (E).
- Report of the Training Course on the Ecophysiology of Mangrove Species. Townsville, Australia, May 1-14, 1985. UNESCO/UNDP. New Delhi. February 1986. 123 pp. (E).
- Third Introductory Training Course on Mangrove Ecosystems. Singapore, October 20 November 16, 1985. UNESCO/UNDP. New Delhi. September 1986. 46 pp. (E).
- Report of the Training Course/Seminar on Microbial Aspects of Nutrient Cycling in Mangrove Environments. Manila, Philippines, October 28 - November 8, 1985. UNESCO/UNDP. New Delhi. July 1987. 41 pp. (E).
- Training Course on Life History of Selected Species of Flora and Fauna in Mangrove Ecosystems. NRC, Thailand, October 1986. 1989. 240 pp. plus Appendix 46 pp. (E).

Proceedings

(Contact: ISME)

 Symposium on New Perspectives in Research and Management of Mangrove Ecosystems. Colombo, Sri Lanka, November 1986. 1987. 266 pp. (E).

Technical reports

(Contact: ISME or CSI)

- Directory of Mangrove Experts. UNESCO/UNDP. New Delhi. March 1984. 200 pp. (E).
- Review on Research Activities of Mangrove Ecology in Thailand. UNDP/UNESCO, Bangkok, Thailand. 1986. 143 pp. (E).
- Mangroves of Asia and the Pacific: Status and Management. Technical Report of the UNDP/UNESCO Research and Training Pilot Programme on Mangrove Ecosystems in Asia and the Pacific (RAS/79/002). 1987. 538 pp. (E).
- Coastal Aquaculture and Mangrove Reforestation Integral Activities. Researched by A. Saraya et al. UNDP/UNESCO. 1988.
 44 pp. (E).
- Integrated Multidisciplinary Survey and Research Programme of the Ranong Mangrove Ecosystem – Final Report. Edited by D.J. Macintosh. UNESCO/ UNDP in cooperation with the National Mangrove

Committee of the National Research Council of Thailand. Bangkok. March 1991. 183 pp. (E).

 Research and its Application to Mangrove Ecosystems Management in Asia and the Pacific – Project Findings and Recommendations. UNESCO/UNDP. Paris. 1991. 85 pp. (E).

COASTAL EROSION PROJECT IN WEST AND CENTRAL AFRICA

WACAF/3 (UN/DIESA-UNEP-UNESCO)

(Contact: CSI)

- Report of the UNESCO/UN-DIESA/UNEP Seminar-Workshop on Control of Coastal Erosion in West and Central Africa. Dakar. Senegal, March 11-18, 1985. Fourth Meeting of the Steering Committee for the Marine Environment of West and Central Africa. Abidjan, April 15-17, 1985. UNEP/IG.58/INF.5. UNEP. April 1985. 66 pp. (E).
- Coastal Erosion in West and Central Africa. UNEP Regional Seas Reports and Studies No. 67. UNEP. 1985. 242 pp. (E).
- Méthodologie d'inventaire et de contrôle de l'érosion côtière dans la région de l'Afrique de l'Ouest et du Centre. Sixième réunion du comité directeur de l'environnement marin de l'Afrique de l'Ouest et du Centre. Dakar, January 23-24, 1989. UNEP (OCA)/WACAF IG.2/INF.6. UNEP. December 1988, 107 pp. (F).

COASTAL MARINE PROJECT IN AFRICA COMARAF (UNESCO/UNDP)

(Contact: CSI)

 Directory of Scientists. First edition December 1988. Second edition August 1990. 225 pp. (E, F).

Série documentaire

(Contact: CSI)

- 1 Productivité primaire dans les mangroves: approches quantitatives et qualitatives. Par F. Achard et F. Blasco. Communication présentée dans le cadre de l'atelier UNESCO/COMARAF sur la productivité des écosystèmes côtiers, Douala, Décembre 1987. 1988. 27 pp. (F).
- Classification and Assessment of Some Coral Reefs in Mauritius. By T.J. Done. Results of practical work at the COMARAF Regional Field Training Workshop on Coral Taxonomy and Studies and management of Coral Reefs, Albion Fisheries Research Centre, Mauritius, October 18-29, 1988, 1989, 36 pp. (E).
- 3 Measurements and Modelling of the Water Circulation in Mangrove Swamps. By E. Wolanski. 1989. 43 pp. (E).
- 4 (i) Le niveau de la mer le long des côtes de l'Afrique de l'Ouest et à l'équateur. Hausse probable du niveau marin à l'échelle séculaire. (ii) Observations du niveau moyen dans l'Atlantique Tropical Est. Vers le réseau global et l'altimétrie par satellite. Par J.M. Verstraete. 1989. 60 pp. (F).
- 5 Bioécologie d'un mollusque: Anadara senilis. Cas d'étude au Sénégal et en Côte d'Ivoire. Par J.P. Debenoy et al. 1990. 76 pp. (F).

- 5 Données de base sur la bio-écologie de l'Arche "Arca/Anadara suppl. Senilis" (Pelecypode, Arcidae) en Lagune Ebrié (Côte d'Ivoire). Par S.G. Zabi et al. No spécial. 1992. 20 pp. (F).
- 6 The Coral Reef at Balaclava, Mauritius: A Pilot Study and a Comparison of Methods. By T.J. Done et al. Results of the COMARAF Regional Field Training Workshop on Coral Reef Ecology and Management, Albion Fisheries Research Centre, Mauritius, October 1-12, 1990. 1991. 35 pp. (E).
- 7 L'ostréiculture en milieux de mangroves (Etude de cas en Guinée et au Sénégal). Par A.L. Marazova et al. 1991. 148 pp. (F).
- 8 Community Structure of Macrobenthos around Coastal Habitats of Mitsiwa (Massawa) Ethiopian Red Sea. By K. Melake. 1991. 35 pp. (E)
- 9 Etude prospective de la macrofaune benthique de la Lagune Togo. Par S.G. Zabi. 1992. 43 pp. (F).
- Observations préliminaires des peuplements ichtyo-planctoniques des zones d'estuaires et de mangroves de l'Afrique de l'Ouest. Cas de la Guinée et du Sénégal. Par D. Pandare et Y.M. Tamoikine. 1993. 43 pp. (F).

Rapports techniques

(Contact: CSI)

- 1 La productivité des écosystèmes côtiers en Afrique. Sommaire des exposés et résultats de l'Atelier-terrain, Douala, Cameroun, 13-19 décembre 1987. Edité par J. Pagès. 1988. 45 pp. (F).
- 2 Coral Ecosystems Workshop. Summary of the Results Obtained from the Malindi Workshop, Kenya, September 25-October 6, 1989. Compiled by K.F. Navin. 1990. 44 pp. (E).
- 3 Atelier de formation sur l' 'hydrodynamique et l'érosion côtière'. Lomé, Togo, 8-17 janvier 1990. Elaboré par J.P. Barusseau. 1990. 36 pp. (F)
- 4 Ateliers conjoints de recherche sur la "productivité des estuaires et mangroves de l'Afrique de l'Ouest". Ière Partie: l'estuaire du fleuve Sénégal; 2e Partie: la baie de Tabounsou et l'estuaire de Soumbouya (Guinée). Mars et juin 1989. 1990. 165 pp. (F)

BEACH AND COASTAL STABILITY PROJECT IN THE LESSER ANTILLES — COSALC

(Contact: UPR - Sea Grant College Programme)

Selected publications

- Dominica Coastal Monitoring Programme. Beach Profiling Report (No. 1), August 1987-August 1988. Forestry and Wildlife Division, Ministry of Agriculture, Roseau, Dominica. UNESCO-COMAR. October 1990. 29 pp. (E).
- 1990 Evaluation of the UNESCO Coastal Monitoring Programme in Dominica, Nevis, St. Kitts and St. Lucia. By G. Cambers. UNESCO-COMAR. January 1991. 17 pp. (E).
- Antigua Coastal Monitoring Programme Field Manual. By G. Cambers. UNESCO-COMAR. November 1991. 63 pp. (E).

- 1991 Evaluation of the UNESCO Coastal Monitoring Programme in the Lesser Antilles. By G. Cambers. UNESCO-COMAR. January 1992. 17 pp. (E).
- 1992 Evaluation of the UNESCO Coastal Monitoring Programme in the Lesser Antilles. By G. Cambers. UNESCO-COMAR. November 1992. 17 pp. (E).
- Anguilla Coastal Monitoring Programme Field Manual. By G. Cambers. UNESCO-COMAR. November 1992. 57 pp. (E).
- Beach Monitoring in Nevis 1988-1992. By G. Cambers. News Coastal Monitoring Programme Report No 3. UNESCO-COMAR. April 1993. 26 pp. (E).
- 1993 Evaluation of COSALC-1 Beach and Coastal Stability in the Lesser Antilles. By G. Cambers. UNESCO-COMAR and UPR Sea Grant College Programme. December 1993. 18 pp. (E).
- Grenada Coastal Monitoring Programme Field Manual. By G. Cambers. December 1993. UNESCO-COMAR and UPR Sea Grant College Programme. 55 pp. (E).
- Analysis of Beach Changes in Nevis between 1988 and 1993. By A. Barrett et al. UNESCO-COMAR and UPR Sea Grant College Programme. October 1994. 52 pp. (E).
- Analysis of Beach Changes in Anguilla between 1992 and 1993. By G. Cambers et al. September 1994. UNESCO-COMAR and UPR Sea Grant College Programme. 21 pp. (E).
- 1994 Annual Report COSALC-I: Beach and Coastal Stability in the Lesser Antilles. By G. Cambers. UNESCO-Comar and UPR Sea Grant College Programme. January 1995. 26 pp. (E).
- Dominica Beach Monitoring Programme Field Manual Addendum
 I. By G. Cambers. UNESCO-COMAR and UPR Sea Grant College Programme. July 1994. 31 pp. (E).
- Proposal for the Stabilization of Scotts Head Isthmus, Dominica. By G. Cambers. UNESCO-COMAR and UPR Sea Grant College Programme. December 1994. 21 pp. (E).
- Analysis of Beach Changes in Grenada between 1985 and 1991. By G. Cambers. UNESCO-COMAR and UPR Sea Grant College Programme. January 1995. 112 pp. (E).
- Mustique Beach Monitoring Programme Field Manual. By G. Cambers. UNESCO-COMAR and UPR Sea Grant College Programme. April 1995. 48 pp. (E).
- St. Vincent and the Grenadines Beach Monitoring Programme Field Manual. By G. Cambers. UNESCO-COMAR and UPR Sea Grant College Programme. April 1995. 52 pp. (E).
- Analysis of Beach Changes in Antigua between 1992 and 1994. By
 D. Black et al. May 1995. UNESCO-COMAR and UPR Sea Grant
 College Programme. 68 pp. (E).
- Analysis of Beach Changes in St. Kitts between 1992 and 1994. By G. Cambers et al. UNESCO-COMAR and UPR Sea Grant College Programme. June 1995. 98 pp. (E).
- Beach Changes in Montserrat, 1990-1994. By G. Cambers and W. Christopher. UNESCO-COMAR and UPR Sea Grant College Programme. June 1995. 33 pp. (E).

- Turks and Caicos Islands Beach Monitoring Programme Field Manual. By G. Cambers. UNESCO-COMAR and UPR Sea Grant College Programme. August 1995. 52 pp. (E).
- Report on the Damage to the Beaches of Anguilla following Hurricane Luis. By G. Cambers. Prepared for the Government of Anguilla and the British Divison in the Caribbean. October 1995. UNESCO-COMAR. 25 pp. (E).

Audio-visual material

- Antigua. By G. Cambers. 1 audio-tape (17 minutes), 50 colour slides and booklet. UNESCO-COMAR. (E).
- Dominica. By G. Cambers. 1 audio-tape (16 minutes), 49 colour slides and booklet. UNESCO-COMAR. (E).
- St. Lucia. By G. Cambers. 1 audio-tape (11 minutes), 53 colour slides and booklet. UNESCO-COMAR. (E).

13

Intergovernmental Oceanographic Commission (IOC)

IOC Technical Series

(Contact: IOC)

- 23 Operational Sea-level Stations. 1983. 40 pp. (E, F, S, R).
- 29 Catalogue of Tide Gauges in the Pacific. 1984. 48 pp. (E).
- 35 Global Sea-level Observing System (GLOSS) Implementation Plan. 1990. 90 pp. (E).
- 37 Tsunami Glossary: A Glossary of Terms and Acronyms used in the Tsunami Literature. 1991. 136 pp. (E).
- 41 Marine Debris: Solid Waste Management Action Plan in the Caribbean. 1994. 22 pp. (E).

IOC Manuals and Guides

(Contact: IOC)

- 6 Wave Reporting Procedures for Tide Observers in the Tsunami Warning System. Revised edition. 1988. 30 pp. (E).
- 13 Manual for Monitoring Oil and Dissolved/Dispersed Petroleum Hydrocarbons in Marine Waters and on Beaches. 1984. 35 pp. (F, S, R).
- 14/1 Manual on Sea-level Measurements and Interpretation: Basic Procedures. 1985. Vol. I: 83 pp. (E, F, S, R).
- 14/2 Manual on Sea-level Measurements and Interpretation: Emerging Technologies. 1994. Vol. II: 72 pp. (E).

IOC Workshop Reports

(Contact: IOC)

- 40 IOC Workshop on the Technical Aspects of Tsunami Analysis, Prediction and Communications. Sidney, B.C., Canada, July 29-31, 1985.
 35 pp. (E).
- 40 First International Tsunami Workshop on Tsunami Analysis, Prediction suppl. and Communications - Submitted Papers. Sidney, B.C., Canada, July 29-31, 1985. 219 pp. (E).
- 44 IOC/FAO Workshop on Recruitment in Tropical Coastal Demersal Communities. Ciudad del Carmen, Campeche, Mexico, April 21-25, 1986. 45 pp. (E).
- 44 IOC/FAO Workshop on Recruitment in Tropical Coastal Demersal Suppl. Communities - Submitted Papers. Ciudad del Carmen, Campeche, Mexico, April 21-25, 1986. 323 pp. (E).
- 51 CCOP/SOPAC-IOC Workshop on Coastal Processes in the South Pacific Island Nations. Lae, Papua New Guinea, October 1-8, 1987. 34 pp. (E).
- 54 Workshop on Sea-level Measurements in Hostile Conditions. Bidston, UK, 28-31 March 1988. 97 pp. (E).
- 58 IOC Workshop on the Technical Aspects of Tsunami Warning Systems, Tsunami Analysis, Preparedness, Observation and Instrumentation. Novosibirsk, USSR, August 4-5, 1989. 31 pp. (E).

- 58 Second International Tsunami Workshop on the Technical Aspects of
 Suppl. Tsunami Warning Systems, Tsunami Analysis, Preparedness, Observation and Instrumentation Submitted Papers. Novosibirsk, USSR,
 August 4-5, 1989. 286 pp. (E).
- 63 IOC/WESTPAC Workshop on Co-operative Study of the Continental Shelf Circulation in the Western Pacific. Bangkok, Thailand, October 31 - November 3, 1989. 27 pp. (E).
- 69 IOC Workshop on Sea-level Measurements in Antarctica. Leningrad, USSR, May 28-31, 1990. 14 pp. (E).
- 69 IOC-SCAR Workshop on Sea-level Measurements in Antarctica Suppl. Submitted Papers. Leningrad, USSR, May 28-31, 1990. 102 pp. (E).
- 72 IOC/WESTPAC Scientific Steering Group on Co-operative Study of the Continental Shelf Circulation in the Western Pacific. Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia, October 9-11, 1990. 35 pp. (E).
- 73 Expert Consultation for the IOC programme on Coastal Ocean Advanced Science and Technology Study (COASTS). Liège, Belgium, May 11-13, 1991. 22 pp. (E).
- 77 IOC-SAREC-KMFRI Regional Workshop on Causes and Consequences of Sea-level Changes on the Western Indian Ocean Coasts and Islands. Mombasa, Kenya, June 24-28, 1991. 32 pp. (E).
- 79 IOC/WESTPAC Workshop on River Inputs of Nutrients to the Marine Environment in the WESTPAC Region. Penang, Malaysi, November 26-29,1991. 209 pp. (E).
- 81 Joint IAPSO-IOC Workshop on Sea Level Measurements and Quality Control. Paris, France, October 12-12, 1992. 168 pp. (E).
- 82 BORDOMER 92. International Convention on Rational Use of Coastal Zones. A Preparatory Meeting for the Organization of an International Conference on Coastal Change. Bordeaux, France, September 30 October 3, 1992. 31 pp. (E).
- 85 IOC Workshop on Coastal Oceanography in Relation to Integrated Coastal Zone Management. Kona, Hawaii, June 1-5, 1992. 74 pp. (E).
- IOC Seminar on Integrated Coastal Management. New Orleans, Louisiana, USA, July 17-18, 1993. 24 pp. (E).
- 92 Rapport de la réunion de travail IOCEA-OSNLR sur le projet "budgets sédimentaires le long de la côte occidentale d'Afrique". Abidjan, Côte d'Ivoire, 26-28 juin 1991. 13 pp. (F).
- 94 BMTC-IOC-POLARMAR International Workshop on Training Requirements in the Field of Eutrophication in Semi-enclosed Seas and Harmful Algal Blooms. Bremerhaven, Germany, September 29 October 3, 1992. 60 pp. (É).
- 96 IOC-UNEP-WMO-SAREC Planning Workshop on an Integrated Approach to Coastal Erosion, Sea-level Changes and their Impacts. Zanzibar, United Republic of Tanzania, January 17-21, 1994. 24 pp. (E).
- 96 IOC-UNEP-WMO-SAREC Planning Workshop on Integrated suppl. 1 Approach to Coastal Erosion, Sea-level Changes and their Impacts —

- Submitted Papers: Coastal Erosion. Zanzibar, United Republic of Tanzania, January 17-21, 1994. 178 pp. (E)
- 96 IOC-UNEP-WMO-SAREC Planning Workshop on Integrated Approach
 Suppl. 2 to Coastal Erosion, Sea-level Changes and their Impacts Submitted
 Papers: Sea Level. Zanzibar, United Republic of Tanzania, January
 17-21, 1994. 107 pp. (E).
- 97 IOC Workshop on Small Island Oceanography in relation to Sustainable Economic Development and Coastal Area Management of Small Island Developing States. Fort-de-France, Martinique, November 8-10, 1993. 28 pp. (E).
- 102 First IOC-CEC-SCOR Workshop on Coastal Ocean Advanced Science and Technology Study (COASTS). Liege, Belgium, May 8-9, 1994. 32 pp. (E).
- 103 IOC Workshop on Geographic Information Systems Applications in the Coastal Zone Management of Small Island Developing States. Barbados, West Indies, April 20-22, 1994. 134 pp. (E).
- 104 Workshop on Integrated Coastal Management. Dartmouth, Nova Scotia, Canada, September 19-20, 1994. Jointly organized by the Coastal Zone Canada Association, the University of Rhode Island's Coastal Resources Center, the Canadian International Development Research Center and the IOC. 26 pp. (E).
- 105 Conference on Coastal Change. Jointly organized by the IOC and BORDOMER Organization (France). Bordeaux, France, February 10-16, 1995. 127 pp. (E).
- 106 IOC/WESTPAC Workshop on the Paleogeographic Map. Bali, Indonesia, November 20-21, 1994. 10 pp. (E).
- 108 UNESCO-IHP-IOC-IAEA Workshop on Sea-level Rise and the Multidisciplinary Studies on Environmental Processes in the Caspian Sea Region. Paris, France, May 9-12, 1995. 26 pp. (E).
- 108 UNESCO-IHP-IOC-IAEA Workshop on Sea-level Rise and the Suppl. Multi-disciplinary Studies on Environmental Processes in the Caspian Sea Region Submitted Papers. Paris, France, May 9-12, 1995. 89 pp. (E).
- 113 IOC Regional Workshop on Marine Debris and Waste Management in the Gulf of Guinea. Lagos, Nigeria, December 14-16, 1994.
 21 pp. (E).
- 114 IOC Workshop on Integrated Coastal Zone Management (ICZM). Organized in co-operation with the National Institute of Oceanography, Ministry of Science and Technology, Government of Pakistan. Karachi, Pakistan, October 10-14, 1994. 62 pp. (E).
- 115 IOC/GLOSS-IAPSO Workshop on Sea Level Variability and Southern Ocean Dynamics. Bordeaux, France, January 31, 1995. 46 pp. (E).
- 120 International Training Workshop on Integrated Coastal Management. Tampa, Florida, USA, October 18-28, 1995. 67 pp. (E).
- 121 Atelier régional sur la gestion intégrée des zones littorales (ICAM). Organisé en coopération avec le Centre de recherche scientifique de Conakry, Rogbané (CERESCOR) et le Ministère de l'enseignement supérieur, de la recherche scientifique et de la culture (MESRSC). Conakry, Guinée, 18-22 décembre 1995. 45 pp. (F).

IOC Training Course Reports

(Contact: IOC)

- 6 UNESCO/IOC/NBO Training Course on Tidal Observations and Data Processing. Institute of Marine Scientific and Technological Information, and Institute of Marine Technology, National Bureau of Oceanography. Tianjin, China, August 27 September 22, 1984. 21 pp. (E).
- 7 Stage COI sur la connaissance et la gestion de la zone côtière et du proche plateau continental. Institut géologique du bassin d'Aquitaine. Talence, France, 18 septembre 4 octobre 1984. 23 pp. (F).
- 15 IOC Advanced Training Course on Nearshore Sedimentation and the Evolution of Coastal Environments. Hydrography Directorate and University Technology Malaysia. Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia, February 17-29, 1992. 21 pp. (E).
- 22 First IOC/IOCARIBE-UNEP Training Course on Monitoring and Control of Shoreline Changes in the Caribbean Region. Port-of-Spain, Trinidad and Tobago. July 21-30, 1993. 14 pp. (E, S).
- 23 IOC/WESTPAC Training Course on Numerical Modelling of the Coastal Ocean Circulation. Matsuyama, Japan, September 27 - October 1, 1993. 9 pp. (E).
- 27 IOC-UNEP-SPREP Training Course on Coral Reef Monitoring and Assessment. Rarotonga, Cook Islands, February 23 - March 13, 1994.
 18 pp. (E).
- 28 IOC-JODC Training Course on Oceanographic Data Management. Japan Oceanographic Data Centre, Hydrographic Departement, Maritime Safety Agency. Tokyo, Japan, September 26 - October 7, 1994. 42 pp. (E).
- 29 IOC-UNEP-WHO-FAO Training Course on Qualitative and Quantitative Determination of Algal Toxins. Friedrich-Schiller University of Jena. Jena, Germany, October 18-28, 1994. 37 pp. (E).
- 31 COI-CEADO Curso Regional de Capacitación en Gestion de Datos e Información Oceanográficos. Servicio de Hidrografia Naval, Consejo Nacional de Investigaciones Cientificas y Técnicas. Buenos Aires, Argentina, October 17-28, 1994. 19 pp. (S).
- 32 IOC-FAO-UNEP Training Course on Nutrient Analysis and Water Quality Monitoring. Institute of Marine Sciences (University of Dar es Salaam). Zanzibar, Tanzania, November 21-26, 1994. 17 pp. (E).
- 38 IOC/IODE Training Course on Marine Geological and Geophysical Data Management. National Marine Geological and Geophysical Data Center, World Data Center B, Marine Geology and Geophysics. Gelendzhik, Russian Federation, September 13-29, 1995. 12 pp. (E).
- 39 IOC/GLOSS-GOOS Training Workshop on Sea-level Data Analysis. Geodetic and Research Branch, Survey of India. Dehra Dun, India, November 21 - December 1, 1995. 16 pp. (E).

GESAMP Reports and Studies

(Contact: IOC)

43 Coastal Modelling. IMO/FAO/UNESCO/WMO/WHO/IAEA/UN/ UNEP Joint Group of Experts on the Scientific Aspects of Marine Pollution. 1991. 192 pp. (E).

- 47 Reducing Environmental Impacts of Coastal Aquaculture. IMO/FAO/ UNESCO/WMO/WHO/IAEA/UN/UNEP Joint Group of Experts on the Scientific Aspects of Marine Pollution. 1991. 35 pp. (E).
- 52 Anthropogenic Influences on Sediment Discharge to the Coastal Zone and Environmental Consequences. IMO/FAO/UNESCO/WMO/ WHO/IAEA/UN/UNEP Joint Group of Experts on the Scientific Aspects of Marine Pollution. 1993. 67 pp. (E).

Reports of meetings of experts and equivalent bodies

(Contact: IOC)

- IOC Group of Experts on Marine Geology and Geophysics in the Western Pacific - First Session. Townsville, Australia, December 4-6, 1986. 19 pp. (E).
- IOC Sub-Commission for the Caribbean and Adjacent Regions (IOCARIBE). Group of Experts on Recruitment in Tropical Coastal Demersal Communities (TRODERP). First Session. Cartagena de Indias, Colombia, May 19-21, 1987. 17 pp. (E, S).
- IOC-UN (OETB) Guiding Group of Experts on the Programme of Ocean Science in relation to Non-living Resources (OSNLR) First Session. Paris, January 14-18, 1985. 35 pp. (E)
- IOC-UN (OETB) Guiding Group of Experts on the Programme of Ocean Science in relation to Non-living Resources (OSNLR) – Second Session. Paris, January 26-30, 1987. 59 pp. (E, F, S).
- IOC-UN (OALOS) Guiding Group of Experts on the Programme of Ocean Science in relation to Non-living Resources (OSNLR) - Third Session. Bordeaux, France, February 21-25, 1989. 41 pp. (E, F, S).
- IOC Group of Experts on the Global Sea-level Observing System (GLOSS) First Session. Proudman Oceanographic Laboratory, Bidston, UK, June 19-23, 1989. 63 pp. (E).
- IOC Group of Experts on the Global Sea-level Observing System (GLOSS) – Second Session. NOAA, Atlantic Oceanographic and Meteorological Laboratory, Miami, USA, October 22-26, 1990. 28 pp. (E).
- IOC Group of Experts on the Global Sea-level Observing System (GLOSS) Third Session. Paris, October 13-15, 1992. 55 pp. (E).
- IOC Group of Experts on the Global Sea-level Observing System (GLOSS) – Fourth Session. Bordeaux, France, January 31 - February 3, 1995. 49 pp. (E).
- UNEP-IOC-WMO Meeting of Experts on Long-term Global Monitoring System of Coastal and Near-shore Phenomena related to Climate Change. Paris, December 10-14, 1990. (E).
- ROPME-IOC Meeting of the Steering Committee on Oceanographic Cooperation in the ROPME Sea Area, organized in cooperation with UNEP. Kuwait, September 24-27, 1991. 90 pp. (E).
- ROPME-IOC Meeting of the Steering Committee for the Integrated Project Plan for the Coastal and Marine Environment of the ROPME Sea Area. Geneva, June 17-18, 1992. 24 pp. (E)
- UNEP-IOC-ASPEI Global Task Team on the Implications of Climate Change on Coral Reefs – First Meeting. Guam, June 27-28, 1992.
 13 pp. (E).

- UNEP-IOC-ASPEI Global Task Team on the Implications of Climate
 Change on Coral Reefs Second Meeting. Miami, Florida, USA,
 June 2-4, 1993. 23 pp. (E).
- UNEP-IOC-WMO-IUCN Meeting of Experts on Long-term Global Monitoring System of Coastal and Near-shore Phenomena related to Climate Change. Pilot Projects on Mangroves and Coral Reefs. Monaco, December 9-13, 1991. 41 pp. (E).
- Executive Summary of the Intergovernmental Meeting on Co-operation in Marine Sciences and Services in the Black Sea. Paris, June 7-9, 1995. 5 pp. (E, R).

Periodicals

(Contact: IOC)

- Harmful Algae Newsletter. An IOC newsletter on toxic algae and algal blooms. Thirteen issues were published between 1992 and 1995.
- IOCARIBE News Bulletin. Produced by the IOC Subcommission for the Caribbean and Adjacent Regions, with its Secretariat in Cartagena, Colombia.
- WESTPAC Information. A bulletin produced by the IOC Subcommission for the Western Pacific, with its Secretariat in Bangkok, Thailand

Brochures

(Contact: IOC)

The Global Sea-level Observing System (GLOSS). IOC and Permanent Service for Mean Sea Level. 1990. 5 pp. (F, S, R).

Non-serial titles

(Contact: IOC)

- Coastal Zone Space. Prelude to Conflict? By Edward D. Goldberg. IOC Ocean Forum. UNESCO Publishing, France. 1994. 138 pp. (E). ISBN 92-3-102953-3. FF85.
- Sea-Level Monitoring in the Small Island Developing States. IOC and Permanent Service for Mean Sea Level. IOC/INF-954. 1994. 24 pp. (E).
- Scientific Diving: A General Code of Practice. Edited by N.C. Flemming and M.D. Max. Sponsored by the World Underwater Federation (CMAS) and UNESCO's Intergovernmental Oceanographic Commision (IOC). Published by Best Publishing Company and UNESCO Publishing. Second revised edition. 1996. 278 pp. ISBN 92-3-103250-X. FF200. (E) (First Edition, 1990, available in R and Ch).

International Hydrological Programme (IHP)

Studies and Reports in Hydrology

(Contact: UNESCO Publishing)

- 45 Groundwater Problems in Coastal Areas. Prepared by UNESCO's IHP Working Group on Changes in the Salt-fresh Water Balance in Deltas, Estuaries and Coastal Zones due to Structural Works and Groundwater Exploitation. Chairman: E. Custodio with the collaboration of G.A. Bruggeman and the contribution of Case Studies by other Experts. UNESCO, Paris. 1987. (E). ISBN 92-3-102415-9. FF200.
- 49 Hydrology and Water Resources of Small Islands: A Practical Guide. A contribution to the IHP III, project 4.6. Edited by A. Falkland. UNESCO, Paris. 1991. 435 pp. (E). ISBN 92-3-102753-0. FF80.
- 50 Guidelines on the Study of Seawater Intrusion into Rivers. Prepared for the IHP by the Working Group of IHP-III Project 4.4b. Edited by H. Van Der Tuin. UNESCO, Paris. 1991. 138 pp. (E). ISBN 92-3-102765-4. FF80.

Technical Documents in Hydrology

(Contact: IHP)

- Hydrology and Water Balance of Small Islands. A Review of Existing Knowledge. By A.A. Diaz Arenas and J. Febrillet Huertas. IHP-III Project 4.6. UNESCO, Paris. 1986. 25 pp. (E).
- The Use of Nuclear Techniques in Sediment Transport and Sedimentation Problems. By M.J. Crickmore et al. IHP-III Project 5.2. UNESCO, Paris. 1990. 170 pp. (E).
- Approaches to Integrated Water Resources Management in Humid Tropical and Arid and Semiarid Zones in Developing Countries. By M.M. Hufschmidt and J. Kindler. IHP-III Project 10.1(a) and 10.2(a). UNESCO, Paris. 1991. 172 pp. (E).
- Transboundary River Basin Management and Sustainable Development. Proceedings of Lustrum Symposium, Delft, May 18-22, 1992.
 Edited by J.C. van Dam and J. Wessel. IHP-IV Project M-5-2.
 UNESCO, Paris. 1993. Vol. I: 253 pp., Vol. II: 272 pp. (E).

IHP Humid Tropics Programme Series

(Contact: IHP)

- Water-related Issues and Problems of the Humid Tropics and Other Warm Humid Regions. UNESCO/ UNEP. 1990. 34 pp. (E). ISBN 92-3-102672-0.
- A Programme for the Humid Tropics. UNESCO. September 1991.
 32 pp. (E).
- Small Tropical Islands. Water Resources of Paradises Lost. IHP
 Humid Tropics Programme Series No. 2. IHP/MAB, by A. C. Falkland. UNESCO. May 1992. 48 pp. (E).
- Tropical Cities: Managing their Water. IHP Humid Tropics Series No. 4.
 IHP/MAB. By J.S. Gladwell and L. Kwai Sim. UNESCO. 1993.
 25 pp. (E).
- Rehabilitation of Degraded Tropical Forests. An Annotated Bibliography. UNESCO. 1995. 468 pp. (E). ISBN 0-86776-620-4.

General reports and information documents

(Contact: IHP)

- Proceedings of the UNESCO/WMO/ICSU International Conference on Hydrology – Towards the 21st Century: Research and Operational Needs. Paris, March 22-26, 1993. 152 pp. (E).
- Report of the UNESCO/WMO/ICSU International Conference on Hydrology – Towards the 21st Century: Research and Operational Needs. Paris, March 22-26, 1993, 25 pp. (E, F).
- Proceedings of UNESCO/SOPAC/UNDDSMS Workshop Pacific Water Sector Planning, Research and Training. Honiara, Solomon Islands, June 1-8, 1994. 1995. 184 pp. (E, F).
- HYDROCOAST 95. International Workshop on Water Related Problems in Low-lying Coastal Areas. Bangkok, Thailand, November, 13-17, 1995. 359 pp. (E).

Documents and reports in hydrology published by Regional Offices

(Contact: UNESCO - Regional Offices)

Published by UNESCO - Montevideo Office

- First Workshop on the Hydrogeological Atlas of the Caribbean Islands. Final report. Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic, October 7-10, 1986. 229 pp. (E).
- Second Workshop on the Hydrogeological Atlas of the Caribbean Islands.
 Final Report. Caracas, Venezuela, September 6-9, 1988. 59 pp. (E).
- Participation of Latin American and Caribbean Countries in UNESCO Activities and Projects in the Field of Water Sciences. 1990. 48 pp. (E, S).

Published by UNESCO - Jakarta Office

- Water Balance Study of Marinduque Island. Final Report. September 1985. Diliman, Quezon City, The Philippines. (E).
- Regional Workshop on Salt Water Intrusion in Large Cities. Final Report. December 16-20, 1985. Manila, The Philippines. (E).
- Report on Consultancy for the Hydrological Balance Study of Small Islands in Indonesia and The Philippines. By T. Daniell. June 1986. (E).
- Small Islands Water Balance. Case Study, Baranglompo Island, South Sulawesi, Indonesia. Research Center for Environmental Studies of Hasanuddin University, Ujung Pandang, Indonesia. 1987. (E).
- Proceedings of the Regional Workshop on Small Island Hydrology.
 Batam Island, Indonesia, February 16-19, 1993. Research Institute for Water Resources Development, Indonesian Institute of Sciences.
 1993. 210 pp. (E).

Published by UNESCO - New Delhi Office

 Workshop on Coastal Zone Management in Bangladesh. UNESCO ROSTSCA/BNCU/UATI, 1992. (E). Available from Bangladesh National Commission for UNESCO, Dhaka.

Other sources

Basic sciences

(Contact: WDC)

 World Catalogue of Algae, First Edition. Edited by K. Komagata. World Data Center on Microorganisms, Japan. 1987.

Culture

(Contact: UNESCO Publishing)

Culture des îles et développement / Islands' Culture and Development. Future-oriented studies. UNESCO. 1991. 250 pp. (E/F). FF100. ISBN 92-3-002741-3.

Education

(Contact: Editor, CONNECT)

- The Oceans and Coastal Areas and their Resources. Environmental Education Module. Prepared by M. King and S. King. UNESCO-UNEP International Environmental Education Programme (IEEP). 1995. 99 pp. (E).
- Oceans and Coastal Areas. Edited by M. Atchia. Poster No. 3 (in a set of 8). Published by UNESCO-UNEP International Environmental Education Programme (IEEP).

(Contact: UNESCO Publishing)

- Education and Development in Micro-States. By D. Atchoarena.
 In: Policy, Planning and Management of Education in Small States.
 pp. 59-75. UNESCO/IIEP (International Institute for Educational Planning) and University of London. 1993. (E)
- Educational Strategies for Small Island States. By D. Atchoarena. UNESCO/IEP. 1993. 93 pp. (E, F). FF50. ISBN 92-803-1147-6.
- Education in Small States: Growth of Interest and emergence of a theory. By M. Bray. In: Education in Small States. Prospects No. 80 (Vol. XXI, No. 4). pp. 503-516. UNESCO. 1991. (E, F, S). FF30.
- Post-Educatory Education in Small States: Difficulties and Strategies. By D. Atchoarena. In: Education in Small States. Prospects No. 80 (Vol. XXI, No. 4). pp. 527-535. UNESCO. 1991. (E, F, S). FF30.
- The Experience of Co-operation in Education for and between the Microstates of the Pacific: is it applicable elsewhere? By P. Higginson. In: Education in Small States. Prospects No. 80 (Vol. XXI, No. 4). pp. 536-548. UNESCO. 1991. (E, F, S). FF30.
- The Challenge of Educational Reform in Microstates: a Case-Study
 of the Organization of Eastern Caribbean States. By H.A. Fergus.
 In: Education in Small States. Prospects No. 80 (Vol. XXI, No. 4).
 pp. 561-571. UNESCO. 1991. (E, F, S). FF30.
- The Major Educational Problems Facing Small Isolated States in the Pacific. By A. Taufe'ulungaki. In: Education in Small States. Prospects 'No. 80 (Vol. XXI, No. 4). pp. 572-583. UNESCO. 1991. (E, F, S). FF30.
- Malta: Educational Development in a Small Island State. By C.J. Farrugia. In: Education in Small States. Prospects No. 80 (Vol. XXI, No. 4). pp. 584-594. UNESCO. 1991. (E, F, S). FF30.

Social and human sciences

(Contact: SRP)

- Urbanisme et Architecture Traditionnels du Sud de l'Ile de Nias. By A.M. Viaro. Human Settlements and Socio-cultural Environments, No 21. UNESCO, Paris. December 1980. 106 pp. (F).
- Housing and Development in the Lesser Antilles. By K. Coit. Human Settlements and Socio-cultural Environments, No 40. UNESCO, Paris. July 1988. 140 pp. (E).
- Demeure des Seychelles 9 exemples. By C. Britz. Etablissements humains et environnement socio-culturel. UNESCO. Décembre 1989.
 108 pp. (F).

World Heritage Centre

(Contact: WHC)

- The World Heritage Convention: Protecting the Outstanding Cultural and Natural Heritage of Islands. By B. von Droste and M. Rössler. In: INSULA. December 1993. pp. 14-21. (E).
- Cultural Landscapes of Universal Value Components of a Global Strategy. Edited by B. von Droste, H. Plachter and M. Rössler. Gustav Fischer. 1995. 464 pp. ISBN 3-334-61022-5. (E). US\$ 70.
- The International Foundation of the Banc d'Arguin. By L. Hoffmann and P. Campredon. In: World Heritage Twenty Years Later. Compiled by J. Thorsell. pp. 151-156. IUCN. 1992. (E).
- Monitoring the Environmental Impacts of Tourism on the Great Barrier Reef World Heritage Site. By S. Woodley. In: World Heritage Twenty Years Later. Compiled by J. Thorsell. pp. 169-178. IUCN. 1992. (E).
- Endangered Places and Missing Links. By J. Thorsell. In: African Heritage 2000: The Future of Protected Areas in Africa. Edited by R. Robinson. pp. 45-46. IUCN. 1995. (E).
- Marine Protected Areas: Their Contribution to the Protection of the World's Natural Heritage. By G. Kelleher. In: African Heritage 2000: The Future of Protected Areas in Africa. Edited by R. Robinson. pp. 63-67. IUCN. 1995. (E).
- Overview of MPAs in the Western Indian Ocean. By R. Salm. In: African Heritage 2000: The Future of Protected Areas in Africa. Edited by R. Robinson. pp. 68-79. IUCN. 1995. (E).
- The Marine Protected Areas (MPAs) of South Africa. By R. Robinson.
 In: African Heritage 2000: The Future of Protected Areas in Africa.
 Edited by R. Robinson. pp. 80-82. IUCN. 1995. (E).

World Solar Programme (1996-2005)

(Contact: UNESCO – Port of Spain Office, for following document; and WSP for general information)

 Proceedings of the Caribbean High Level Workshop on Renewable Energy Technologies. Saint Lucia, December 5-9, 1994. The World Solar Summit Process. Edited by R.G. Wilson. UNESCO/ CCST/UWICED. 1995. 147 pp. (E). ISBN 976-8052-35-X.

UNESCO periodicals

The following periodicals cover a wide range of domains, and have occasionally included articles on coastal and/or island topics. Examples are:

(Contact: UNESCO Courier)

- Highlands and Islands: Ecosystems in Danger. By F. di Castri and G. Glaser. UNESCO Courier, 33(4): 6-11. 1980. (E).
- Small Countries: a Wealth of Cultures. UNESCO Courier. October 1986. 40 pp. (32 languages).
- Small islands: dreams and realities. By F. Bequette. UNESCO Courier.
 pp. 23-27. Mars 1994. (32 languages and Braille).

(Contact: Editor, UNESCO Sources, OPI)

- Coastal Alert: The Tides of Change: UNESCO Sources No. 24. pp. 6-16.
 March 1991. (E, F, S).
- The Fragile World of Islands. UNESCO Sources No. 42. pp. 6-16. November 1992. (E, F, S).

Contact details

CSI - Coastal Regions and Small Islands platform¹

UNESCO 1, rue Miollis

75732 Paris Cedex 15, France

Tel: +33 (0)1 45 68 39 70

Fax: +33 (0)1 45 68 58 08

E-mail: csi@unesco.org

Editor, CONNECT

UNESCO

(ED/SVE/STE)

7 place de Fontenoy

75352 Paris 07 SP, France

Tel: +33 (0)1 45 68 08 09

Fax: +33 (0)1 45 68 56 20

E-mail: c.thiounn@unesco.org

ETI - Expert Center for Taxonomic Identification

University of Amsterdam

Mauritskade 61

1092 AD Amsterdam, The Netherlands

Tel +31 20 525 7239

Fax: +31 20 525 7238

E-mail: info@eti.bio.uva.nl

IGCP - International Geological Correlation

Programme

Division of Earth Sciences, UNESCO

1, rue Miollis

75732 Paris Cedex 15, France

Tel: +33 (0)1 45 68 41 34

Fax: +33 (0)1 45 68 58 22

E-mail: igcp@unesco.org

IGCP Project 274

(Coastal Evolution in the Quaternary)

Project Leader: Dr. O. van de Plassche

Faculty of Earth Sciences

Free University

De Boelelaan 1085

1081 HV Amsterdam, The Netherlands

Tel: +31 20 548 5736

Fax: +31 20 646 2457

IGCP Project 367

(Late Quaternary Coastal Records of Rapid Change)

Project Leader: Dr. D.B. Scott

Centre for Marine Geology

Dalhousie University

Halifax NS, B3H BJ5, Canada

Tel: +1 902 494 23 58 Fax: +1 902 494 68 89

Fax: +1 902 494 06 69

E-mail: dbscott@ac.dal.ca

IHP - International Hydrological Programme

Division of Water Sciences

UNESCO

1, rue Miollis

75732 Paris Cedex 15. France

Tel: +33 (0)1 45 68 40 04

Fax: +33 (0)1 45 68 58 11

E-mail: ihp@unesco.org

IOC - Intergovernmental Oceanographic Commission

UNESCO

1, rue Miollis

75732 Paris Cedex 15, France

Tel: +33 (0)1 45 68 39 80

Fax: +33 (0)1 45 68 58 12

E-mail: ioc@unesco.org

ISME - International Society for Mangrove Ecosystems

c/o College of Agriculture, University of the Ryukyus

1 Senbaru, Nishihara

Okinawa 903-01, Japan

Tel: +81 98 895 2523

Fax: +81 98 895 2864

MAB - Man and Biosphere Programme

Division of Ecological Sciences, UNESCO

1, rue Miollis

75732 Paris Cedex 15, France

Tel: +33 (0)1 45 68 41 51

Fax: +33 (0)1 45 68 58 04

E-mail: mab@unesco.org

SRP - Division of Social Sciences, Research and Policy

UNESCO

1, rue Miollis

75732 Paris Cedex 15, France

Tel: +33 (0)1 45 68 38 08

Fax: +33 (0)1 45 68 57 31

The UNESCO Courier

UNESCO

31 rue François Bonvin

75732 Paris Cedex 15, France

Fax: +33 (0)1 45 68 57 45

E-mail: unesco.courier@unesco.org

UNESCO - Doha Office

P.O. Box 3945

Doha, Qatar

Tel: +974 867707/08

Fax: +974 867644

E-mail: uhdoh@unesco.org

UNESCO - Jakarta Office

United Nations Building, Second Floor Jalan M.H. Thamrin 14 Tromolpos 1273/JKT Jakarta 10002, Indonesia

Tel: +62 21 314 1308 Fax: +62 21 315 0382 E-mail: uhjak@unesco.org

UNESCO -- Montevideo Office

Avenida Brasil 2697 P.O. Box 859 11300 Montevideo, Uruguay Tel: +598 2 77 20 23

Tel: +598 2 77 20 23 Fax: +598 2 77 21 40 E-mail: uhmtd@unesco.org

UNESCO - New Delhi Office

8 Poorvi Marg, Vasant Vihar New Delhi 110 067, India Tel: +91 11 611 0037

Fax: +91 11 687 3351 E-mail: uhndl@unesco.org

UNESCO - Port of Spain Office

Mr W. Wiltshire, c/o UNDP P.O. Box 812, 19 Keate Street Port of Spain, Trinidad & Tobago

Tel: +1809 622 0536 Fax: +1809 628 4827

UNESCO Publishing

Division of Promotion and Sales 1, rue Miollis 75732 Paris Cedex 15, France Tel: +33 (0)1 45 68 43 00 Fax: +33 (0)1 45 68 57 41

UNESCO Sources

Office of Public Information 7 place de Fontenoy 75352 Paris 07 SP, France Fax: +33 (0)1 45 68 56 54 E-mail: r.lefort@unesco.org

UPR - University of Puerto Rico Sea Grant College Progamme

RUM-UPR P.O. Box 5000

Mayaguez, Puerto Rico 00681-5000

Tel: +787 832 3585 Fax: +787 265 2880

WDC - WFCC World Data Center on Microorganisms

RIKEN

2–1 Wako, Saitama, 351–01, Japan Tel: +484 62 1111 ext. 6023

Fax: +484 64 5651

World Heritage Centre

UNESCO

7, place de Fontenoy 75352 Paris 07 SP, France Tel: +33 (0)1 45 68 15 71 Fax: +33 (0)1 40 56 95 70 E-mail: wh-info@unesco.org

World Solar Programme (1996-2005)

Engineering and Technology Division UNESCO
1, rue Miollis
75732 Paris Cedex 15, France
Fax: +33 (0)1 40 65 95 35
E-mail: b.berkovski@unesco.org

The CSI documentation centre serves as provisional repository for titles of the former coastal marine (COMAR) and related programmes.